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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given thal the 34" Annual General Meeting of the members of Samrat
Forgings Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 29" Seplember, 2015 at 11:00 A M. st the
Registered Office of the Company at # 406, First Floor, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh- 160 015
ta transect the foliowing business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, conssler ard adopl the Audited Balance Sheel of the Company as atb 319
March, 2015 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date togeiher
wilh Repors of the Beard of reciors and the Audilors hareon

2. To appaint 8 Director an place of Mre, Fitu Jaskn (DI 01288873), who rebres by rolation
ang being ahginle, offers herseld for reappoinimen’

3. To appoint Auditors and Dix Ihelr remuneration and o thes regard o congider and 1
thowght ft, 1o pass, with or without modilicebor|s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Rasalution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuard lo the provisions of saction 139, 142 and Companies |(Audit
ard Auditors] Bubes, 2014 (e rules) (incleding any slalaiory modiication(s) o ne-
enactment(s) therect for the lime Deng In forcel, Mis Jain & Asscciates, Chartered
Accountands, (Begistration numoer CD13G1ME wha have aflered Inemselves for e ap-
poimment and have confirmed their eligibiity to be appointed as Auditors. in terms of
provisions of section 141 of the Act, and rule 2 of the rules, be and are nersby re-
appoinied as Statutory Auditors of the compary o hold office from the conclusans of 1his
merting until tne conclusion of the nexl Anteal General Meeting of the Company on such
remureration as may be agreed wpon by the Auddt committze’ Boarg of Directors in
consultalion with the sadd Auditors.”™

By order of the Boerd of Diraclors

Aegd. Office: F L

5 ADG. First Floor For Samrat Forgings Limited
Sector 15-A

Chandigarh = 160 015

Emazil; info@samratforgings.com (Rakesh M Kumar)

CIMN: LEEG10CH1281ELCON4522 Managing Director

Dater 147 August, 2015 DiM: 00066487
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NOTES:

1. Explanatory Statemen! pursuant 1o Secton 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 s
annexed hofato

2 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEMD AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY MEED MOT BE A MEMBER CF THE COMPANY,

A PROXY CAM ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS WOT EXCEEMMNG FIFTY
AMD HOLDHNG IM THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAM TEMN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMBANY CARRYING VOTING BIGHTS.

3 Froies in order to be effective musl be received by the Company &t its Registered Olice
not less than 48 hours belore the commencement of (e meeting and the proxies ahall
nai have any woting rights excepl on pell

4 Corporate members iniending to send their authorised represenfjatives o amend the
meeting are reguested o sand to the Company a cerified copy of 1he Boasd Resolution
authorising their represemative to attend and vole on their Dohalf al the meeting.

L4}

The Register af Membars and Share Transler Books of the Company will remain slased
frorm 24 05,2015 to 25.00 2015 (both days inclusive) pursuant o Ihe provisions of Saction
91 of the Comparigs act, 2013,

& Membpers/Pradies are requestod lo brng their attendance slips and copy of Annwal
Report 1o the Meeting.

7 Members desicus of obtaning any iMormation concerming the  accounts Engd  ap-
etalions of the Company are requested to address their guestion i writing to the
Company al least 7 days before the date of the maesting so that information required may
e made available a1 the mesting.

8. Members ! proxy hodders are requested to produce the attendance siip duly completed
and ggned, for admission 1o the maseting hall

a In ¢ase of joint shareholders attending the mesting, only swch it holder who is higher
m the order of names will be entitied 1o vola.

10 Memibsers who hold shares in de-malenalized form are requested 1o Dring their client 1D
and OF-D numbers for ihe purpose of icentification and attendance at the medating

i1 Members are reguested to immediately intimate the change i address and bank details,
il any, to the Companys Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl ie M's Mas Services Lid,
al T- 34, 2™ Flogr, Okhla Industrial Arga, Phase-ll, Mew Delhi- 110 020 with their Folio
numberDPICACIent 10D

12, The Securties and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Parmanent Account Mumber (PAM) by ewvery participant in securifies market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, theselare, requested to submit their PAN o Thair
Degository Participants with whom they are maintaining Iheir Demal accounis. Members
holding shares in physical form can submil Iheir PAN 1o the Company/Registrar & Share
Trarsfer Ageni of the Company

13, For receiving all eommunicalion Ingluding Annual Repaorl, Notices eto. from the Company
elacironically, membars are requested 1 register’update thesr e-mail address with their
respective Depository Parbespant, whese shares are held in electronic mode. 1, shares
ane mald in physical form, members are advised to register their e-mail address with the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (e Mas Services Lid.

14. Al documents referred in the rotice are open for inspection at the Hegistered Ofice of
the Company between 1900 AM. to 0100 PM. on any working day prior 1o the date of
the Annual General Meebng.
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15. Al the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mrs. Ritu Joshi, Director of the Company retires
by rotation and being eligible, ofers hersel! for re-appoiniment. Pursuand to clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement the pariculars of the said Director are given bakow:

Mre. Aile Joshi is non executive promoler director and assccisted wilth the Company
singe 2011, She Is post graduate by gualification having rich experience of busingss
managemeni io her credit and her services heve bean very uzetul for the business affairs
of e Company

Mrs. Ritu Joshi is holding 20 Equity Shares as on 31 March, 2015,
Other Dhirectorship:
Mrs Ritu Joshi was direclor in following other Companies as on 31032015
1 Alzcrity Holdimgs Pvi Lid
2 Jay Dee Holdings Pl Lid
3 Ges Cee lnvestments & Finance P Lid
4. Matrajan Investments & Finance Pvi Ltd
& C O Infrastructure Pyt Lid
&, Dewi Computrenics P Lid
16. Woting through Elactronic means

I In complance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Acl, 2093 read with Fule
20 of {ve Companies [(Mapagement and Admanistration] Rules, 2014, the Company is
pleased to ofler e-voting facility as an allernative mode of voling which will enable the
Members 1o cast Lhair voles elecironicaily on the resclutions mentioned in the notice of
the 34" Annual General Meetmg of the Company,

Il Stmilarly, members opling 1o vote physically can do the samae by remasning present al
the mesting and should exercise e oplion for e-vobing. Howevar, In case Members cast
their wele exgrsizing both 1he options, e physically and e-voling, then wvoles casled
through e-voting shall be only taken inlo consideration and Ireated valid whersas votes
casied physically at the meebng shall be treated as imvalid.

M. The instructions for sharehelders vobng electronically are as under:

] Tha vating period begina on 26" Seplamber, 2015 at .00 AM and onds on 287
Soplember, 2015 al 500 PM. During this period sharehoiders’ of the Comparny, baolding
shares elther in physical form or in demateralized form, as on the cut-off dale (recond
date} of 237 Sepltember, 2015 may cest their vote elecironicathy. The e-voting moduls
shall be dizabled by CDSL for woling therealter e 28" Seplember, 2015

(i} The shareholdess who have already voted prior 1o the meeting date would nal be enitled
to vote at ihe mesling venue.

(il The shareholders should jog on to the e-valing website swwesatingindia com
jiw]  Click on Shareholders

1] MNow Enter your User D

a For GOSL: 168 digits beneficiany 10,

b Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the
Soampany,

ivid  Mext enter the Image ‘eribcabion as disptayed and Clck on Login.
(vell  IF wou are hodding shares in Demal form and had logged on o s evodingindia com and
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voted on an e&rlier voting of any company, then your existng password i3 to be used,
fwiliy 1f you are a firs! fime user lollow e steps given below,

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

FAN Enter your 10 digd alpha-numeric PAN msued by Income Tax Departrent
| Appiicable for both demat sharshoiders as well as physical sharsholders)

» Membars who have not updeied their PAN with the Company/Depos dory
Participant are requested 1o wse the first two |letiers of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence numberfoio number in the PAN field. Sequenca
numberfolic number |5 pinted on your address sip pasted on the envelope
caraining the Annual Report.

= In case the sequence numbenloks fnumber is l6ss than B digils enter the

applcabla number of 0z before the nomber after the first two characters of
the name in CARPITAL letters. BEg. K your name is Ramash Kumar with

sequence number 1 hen ener RADDDI000T inthe PAN fiekd.

Dividend | Enfer the Dividend Bark Deta®s or Date of Bih (in dd'mmfyyyy fomat) as

Bank recorded inyour demat account o inthe company records in erder o login.

Details

2R Dake « |l bot the detalls ae not recorded with the deposdory or company please
of Birth enmter the member i [ folio nsmber in the Dividend Bank details fisld as
(ooaj) mantioned in irstruction (¥).

{iz]  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab.

{x] Members holding shares in physical form will ihan directly reach the Company selaction
screen, Howewer, members hobding shares in Demat form will now reash 'Password
Craation” mend wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password_in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat
halders for voting for resalutions of any civer company on which they are eligible to wole,
provided that company opts lor ewcling through CDSL plattorm. 1 is strongly recom-
mended not 1o share your password with any olher parscn and take utmost care 1o keep
your password confidential.

[xi}  For Membare holding shares in physical o, the delails can be used only for e-woling
on the rasolutions contained in this Notice,

(xii] Click on the EWVSM ior the relevani Sameal Fergings Limited on which you choose to vole.

(xiii} On tha voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and againsi the same
the opiion "YESMO™ for woting, Select the oplion YES or NO as desired. The option YES
tmplles thal you asserd to the Resolfution and option MO implees that you dissent to the
Rescluticn.

(xivi  Click on the "RESCLUTIONS FILE LINKY i you wish 10 view the entire Resalution details,

(xv] After selecting the resoluticn you have decided to wote on, click on “SUBMIT®. A
confirmation box will e displayed. I you wish to confirrm your vode, click on 0K, else
it change your wole, ofick on “CANCEL" and accorgingly madily your vole,

(evip  Onee you “CONFIBM® your vate on the resolution, vau will not be allowed to modily your
viobe,

(kvil) You can also fake print out of the voling dong By wou by clicking on “Click here fo print”
aplion on the Voling page.
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{xviiij If Demat account hosder has forgoten the changsd password then Enter the User ID and
fhe image verification code and click on Forgol Password & enler the deteils a5 prompted
by the system.

(xix) Note for Man - individual Shareholders and Cusiodlans:

®  MNon:-individual sharehoiders (i.e. other than Individuats, HUF, MRl etc) and Cusio-

dEan argé required b g on 19 wwwevohingindis com and register themselwes as
Corporates,

® A scanned copy of the Fegistration Form bearing the atamp and sign of the entily
should ba emailed to helpdeskevoling & cdslindia com.

L ] Altar rECEnmng the IIZIQII‘I details a EﬂmpllElr'H:lH used shaudd be craated uslng e admin
lzgin and password, The Compliance user would be able o link the account{s) for
which they wish o vole on.

# The list of accounts should be maded to helpdesk.evoling@odsiindia.com and on
approval of the accownts they would be able to cast their wate,

® A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Cusiodian, I any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the asystemn for the scrutinizer 1o werify the same.

{i} Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of 1the Company
aler dispatch of tha Motice and halding shares &z on the cut-off date ie. 14™ August, 2015
may Iodlow the same inslructions as menlioned above for e-Voting

{ii) I cese you have eny queries or issues regarding e-woting, you may refer the Fraguenily
Asked Questons ("FACS"} and e-woting manual available a1 wew eeotingindia com. under

halp secliion or wrile an email 1o helpdesk.evobng @ cdslindia com

W,  The woting rights of shareholders shell be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
aquity share capital of the Company as or the cul-olf daie {record date) of 23" September,
2015,

W A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Company and will also be
aveilable on webside of COSL duning woting period.

vl Shri Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secrelary (Cerilicale of Practice NMumber 5870)
has been appoinied as he Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voling process in & laie and
Iranaparent manner.

WL The scrutinizer shall, immediately atter the conclusion of volng at the general meeting
first count the voles cast at the meating, thereatter unbdock the voles cast through e-voling
in the presence of al leas! two witnesses nod in the employment of the company and
make. not [ater than three days of conclusion of the mesting, 8 consolidated scrutinizer's
raport of the total woles cast in Fawor of &gRinst, i any, o the Chairman cr a person
authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same. The Chaieman or a person
authorized by him i writing ghell declare the result of the voting forthwith.

WL The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website wew sameatorgingscom and on the websile of COSL immediately afler the resull
i declared by Ine chainman

By order of the Board ol Diractors

Eﬂfgﬁ{iﬁgﬁnmr For Samrat Forgings Limited
Seclor 15-A,

Chandsgarh = 160 015

Email: infg@samatforgings.com {Rakesh M Kumar)

CIN: L289100H 1981 PLCODA622 Managing Director

Date: 147 August, 2015 DiN: 0D06E497
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Mambess,

Your Directors heve pleasure in presenting the 34" Annual Fepor togethar with the Audited
Stetement of Accounts of the Company lor the financial year ended on 31® March, 2015, The
fmancial highlights for the year under review are civen below:

(Fis. in lace)

Faor the Far the

31.03.2015 M.03.2014

{Current Year) (Previous Year)

Gross Sales including Job Work TEOR. T2 BG30.42
Less: Excise DutywService Tax T75.04 888,29
MNet Sales GB32.7B T742.13
Othar Incams 22332 181.52
Profit beiore Interest, Deprecigton & Tax 689 36 Fi1.24
Imterast 44096 404 16
Dapreciation 214.01 166,64
MNet Profit bafore fax 44,39 135.44
Frovisian for Tax 16.09 2676
Provigion for deterred Tax 1822 366
Profit after tax available for appeopriation 10.08 105,02
Transter to General Reserde 0.00 0.00

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Thraugh the constant efforis put by the directors and emplovees, the Company has achigved
a gross sales tumover of FAs. 7608.72 (including excise) during the year ended on March 31,
2015 as against gross sales turnover of As. 863042 Lacs (including excise) during the
correaponding previous financial year andged on 31% March, 2074, The company has samed
profit of As. 10.08 Lacs {after tax) as compared to the previous year's figure of Rs. 105.02 Lacs
The zales turmower of the Company (including exclze} |s decreased by 11.84% in compariscn
of previous year due to sudden drop n demand during second half of the year. Demand has since
picked up from April 2015 onwasds. Your directors are putting constart efforts to further increase the
production, sales and profitability and expecting 10 posl improved results during the year 2015.16

FUTURE PROSPECTS/ EXPANSION

The Company is endeavorgd 0 upgrade s production base by installing latest technology
mashings, The Company has sel up a new crank shafl division at its Unit 1| to entarge ils
production capacity. Further machinery is proposed and planned fo be nstalled in iis Yorging as
well as machining wnit o meal with the demand of its products by the existing and mew
customers. The company has added new valued customers in its customer list and il s expected
that it will ceramly be baneficial for 1he business growth of the Company in the coming years,

The comparny is requiarly conversing with its bankers and other financial institutions to provide
firancial assistance for the expansion in production facilities and it Iz expecied thal wilh the
installation of new machinery and by up gradation of \echnology, the production level and sales
would be further improved in the coming years.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There is ne change in the Capital Struciure of the Compeny dunng the year under seview,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details formang parl of the extract of the Anngal Return in form MGTQ iz snnexed 1o This
report a5 Annexure- |,
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DIVIDEND
The Directors regret their inakility to recommend any dividend for the year under review and
rather preter 1o conserve the resources and plough back the accrved profils into the Company,

FIXED DEPOSITS

¥Your Company has not acceplad any deposits within e meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during Lhe
flinancial yesr under review.

DIRECTORS

Mrs. Ritu Joshi (DIM: 01588873), Director Is hable to retire by rotation ef the forthcoming Annual
General Maeling and baing eligibbe, offers harsell for re-appointment, The brief profile of Mrs,
Aita Joshi, nemes of te Companias in which she haa hekd directorship etc is fumished in the
notes forming part of the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

bir. Punestl Varma, Nominee Direclor (Momines of Punjab State Induesirial Development Corpo-
ration (PSIDCY) has informed, wde hig letter dated 15052074 that his nomination has Deen
withdrawn by PSIDC. His cessation from the directorship of the Company has been taken on
record by Board in its mesting held on 157 May, 2014

All independent direciors have given dedlaration thal they meel the critera of independence
a8 laid down under section 148{&) of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 48 of the Listing
Agraemen!.

Board Evaluation

Fursuan! to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2043 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the Board has carried out an evalualion of its own performance, the directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit and Remuneration Committees. The mannar
in which the evaluation has bean camed ouil has bean axplained in the Carporale Gowernance
Report.

Remuneration Pollcy

The Board has, on recommendation of the Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
sglection and appoiniment of Directors, Senicr Managemenl and thair remueneration. The
Remunesation Policy ic stated in the Corporate Gowernance Report,

Meetings of the Board

Dwring the year six Board Meebngs were convenad and hekd. The details of which are givan
if e Carporate Governance Report. The intervening gap belween the meetings was within ithe
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In tarms of Section 134(5) of kv Companies Acl, 2013, the direciars report thal:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accownts e applicable accouniing standards neve
bean folowed.

(it The direciors have sslacted such accounting policies and applied them consisiently and
made jwdgments and estimates that wers repsonable and prodent 50 a5 o give a lrue
and fair wiew of the state of aMairs of the Company ai the end of financial year and of
e profit & loss of the Company for the year under review,

{1l The directors hawve taken proper & sufficsent care for the mantenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularites.

{i¥y The directors hawe prepared the asnual accounts an & going concern besis,

(v}  The directors had leid down mtemal finencial contrals 12 be followed by the company
ard thal such internal financial controls are adequale and were opasating elfectivaly

(i) The directors had devised proper system bo ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and thai such Sysiem were sdequate and operaling effectvely.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant fo the provisions of Secllon 204 o the Companles Acl, 2013 and the Companies
[Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Parsonnel] Rules, 2014, the company has
appointed Mr. Kanwaljit Singh Thanewal, company secrefary In practice 1o underfake the
Secretarial Audil of the Company. The Secraanal Audit Report receivad from the said auditor is
annexed to this report as Annexure- 2.

Fallowirsg gualifications/resensations have besn madea by the Secretarial Auditor in his Sacretarial Audit
Repart for the year ended 315t March, 2015

1. The Company has not apposnted a Chief Financial Oifices as per the requiremants of
Secton 203 of Compenies Acl. 2013,

2. The official wabsite of the company, as per the reguiremenis of Clause 54 of the Listing
Agreement, is nol updaled during the audit period.

a. The company has no! appoanted &n Internal Auditor &8s per the requirements of Seclion
138 of Companies Act, 2013,

The explanation of the Board on qualificationsiresarvations made In the Secretarial Audlt Repont are
0% Dekow (-

1 Since the company ha:s ceased 1o be listed company on dissolution of Ludhiana Stock
Exchange {the only stock exchange, where the securities of the company were lsted) and
shilled ba fhe dissemination béard of the MNational Slock Exchange, the provision of
Section 203 regarging appointment of Chief Financial Officar has not applicable on the
company.

2 Since the company has ceased 1o be listed company on dissolution ol Ludhiana Slock
Exchange {the only stock exchange, where the securities of the company were listed) and
shifted o Ihe dissemination board of the Natonal ook Exchange, the provision of the
listing agreemen! regarding updation of official webaite has not applicable on the
COMpany

3. Singe the company has ceased 1o be listed company on dissolution of Ludhiana Slock
Exchanga (the only stock exchange, where the securities of the company were listed) and
ghitted to Ihe disseminatian board of the National Stock Ewchange, the provision of
Section 138 regarding appointmeant of Infarnal Audilor has not applicable on the company,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions thal were eniered into during the financial year were on am's
lengih basis. Thers are no matensl significani related pary transactions meds by the company
with  Promotlers, Key Mamagerial Pergonngl or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with interest of the company at largs.

The Board of Directors of the Compamy bas. on the recommendaton of the Audit Commitiee,
adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Ralated Parias, in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rdes thera wunder and
ihe Listing Agreemenl, This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been
upleaded on the webste of the Company wwiw samratforgings.com.

Pursuant 1o Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Bufe 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, Form ADC-2 is annsxed as Annexure-3 1o this repor,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does no! have any subsidiary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Your Company has not given any loans of guarantess. nor the Company has made any
mvesiments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directars has approved a Code of Genduct (the Code) which is applicable 1o the
Members of the Board and members of the senior management of the company, Tha code has
been posted on the website ol the Company ie. www samratiorgings.com.

The Code lays down the atendard procedure of business conduct which is expected 1o be
foliowed by th Direclors and members of the senior management in their business dealings and
in particular on maliers relating to integrity in the work work place, in business practices and in
compliance of applicable laws.

All the Board Members and the Serior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with
e Coda,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established adeguate vigil mechanism for its directors and emplovess o
report genuing concerns by implementing Whistle Blower Policy & Vigdl Mechanism. According
1z the said policy the directors and employees can report the defaulis, ! any, comes to their
nolice to the Vigitence and Ethics Officer or 1o the Chairman of the Awdit Committes of 1he
Company

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT

Mz Jain & Associates, Charterad Accoumtants, Siatwtory Auditors of the Company wil refire at
the forthcoming Annual Genaeral Maeting and are eligible offer themsehes for re-appointmant
They have confirmed thal the said appoiriment, 1 made, would be within the prescribed limils
wnder Section 141(3)(g) of the Companigs Act, 2013 and have also certfied that they are free
from disqualification specified under Section 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, I is proposed
i re-gppoint them as Audilors for the financial year 201516, from the conclusion of this Annual
Genaral Meating tll the conclusion of the rext Annual General Meeting, subject 1o the approval
of  sharahaldears.

The absérvation made in the Auditors’ Report read togedner wilh relavant notes thereon ara salf
explanalary and henca, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013

ISO 7/ TS CERTIFICATION

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that the Company continues 1o be holder of ISO / TS
= 16843 © 2002-Marxblatt WO Certilication from TUAV Rheinland. Regular audits are conducted
under this Carification.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an optimum indemal control system commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operationa which ensure control over 1% wariows funchons in its business
operations. The elfectivensss of the infernal confrel system has been reviewed by the internal
audits of all operational dapariments and all major cofporate fenctions under the directions of
the |nternal Audit departrmeant.

The Internal Audst Departren? monitors and evelustes the eMaacy and adequacy of intermal
comral system in the Company, its compliance with operating sysiems, accounting procedures
and policies at all locations of the Company. The process owners underlake cosrective acton
in accordance of the quidance and suggestions of the sanior designated officials, in their
respective areas and thersby strengihen the controls.

INVESTORS' RELATIONS

The Company has always endeavors to keep the time of response to shareholders' requests |
griesvances ai the minimum. Priority is accorded to acdress all the issues raised by the
shareholders and provide them a safisfactory reply immediately. The Compary has received one
raquest and one grevance lrom the sharetolders and the same have been resalved o the
saltistaction of the shareholders dunng the financial year 201415

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company continued io maintain very heafthy, cordial and harmonsous imdusirial relations @t
all levels and thers was no conflict belween workmen and the management during the vear

L under revigw
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BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

In today’s economic environmen!, Risk Management s a very impartam part of business. The
main aim of risk management is 1o entify, monitor and take precautionary Measures in respect
of Ihe events the! may pose risks to the business. Your company is always endeavored fo
identify and take appropriate and timely action 1o mitigate all type of risks Invelved in business
of the company.

At present the company has nof (denified any element of risk which may threatern 1he existence
of the company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &
ANALYSIS REPORT

The Corporate Governance and Management Dizcussion & Analysis Reporl, which form an
integrad part of this Reporl. are sefl out as separate ennexure, together wilh the Cerificate from
Mr. Kanwaljit Singh Thanewa!, Company Secretery in Praclice, regarding compliance with the
raguiremenis of Corporate Gowernance as sbpulated in Clavse 43 of the Listing Agresment.

SAFETY, POLLUTION & QUALITY CONTROL

The Goampany is committed to achieve and maintain at all kevets, safely in plant operations. To
achieva this. sufficient safety provisions have been made and the same ame checked periodi-
cally. Thera were no major accidents in the plant during the year. Further there are no affiuents,
which reguire reaiment. Stringent qualdy conlral for all products and raw materials has been
incorporated and the Company have well equipped laboratory 1o ensure guality control,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLSORES

During the year undor review, rone of the employees of the Company has drawn remuneration
over and above the limis specified under Fule 5(2) of Companies [Appointment and Remu-
neration of Managerial Personsel) Rules, 2014,

Disclosures peraining to remuneration and other details as sequired uncer Section 187(12) of
the Companies Asl 2012 read with Aule 5{1) of the Companies [(Appointment amd Remuners-
tion of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules. 2014 are annexed as Annexure-d fo this repart,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
aarnings and outgo. as reqguired 1o be disclosed under the Acl. are provided in anmexure- 5§
o Ihis Repart,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Direciors wish 1o place on record their appreciation for the whaole heared and sincere co-
operation the Company hes received from its bankers, financial inslitutions and various
Government agencies. The Directors also wish to place on record their sincera thanks to the
sharghodders For their continued supporl, co-operation and confidence in the managemen of
the Company. Last but nol the least, the Directors wish 1o plage on record their deep sense
of appreciation for the devoted services of the Executives, Staff and Workers of the Gompany
at all levela that has eontriputed to the growth and success of the Company.

For and on tehalf of the Board of Directors of
Samrat Forgings Limited

Place: Chandigarh Rekesh M. Kumar Bindu Chowdhary
Dated: 14" August, 2015 Managing Director Director
[DIN: 000B8A0T] [01154263)
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Annexure-1

Form Mo. MGT-8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year eanded on
31* March, 2015

[Pursuard to saction 9203 of Me Companes A, 2073 and nee 12{1) of the Companéas
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L AEGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

iy CiIN: L2831 0CH1B31PLCO04522

iy Reglstratian Date: 06.05,1981

iii) Mame of the Company: Samral Forgengs Limited

iy Catagory | Sub-Catagory of the Company: Company Limited by Shares

v Address of the Registercd olice and contact detalls: # 408, First Floor, Sedtor 15-A,
Chandigarh - 160015

Wi Whether listed company: At dissemination board of Mational Slock Exchange (NSE),
Earlier lsted on Ludhiana Stock Exchange. before dissolubon of the said eschange.

i) Mama, Addrese emd Contact details of Hegqslrar and Transfer Agent, if amy:
MAS SERVICES LIMITED
T-34, 2™ Floor, Okhda Industrial Ared,
Phase — II, New Delhi — 110 020
Phone: 011-26387281, 282, 283
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPAMY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fofal turnover of the company

shall be slated:-
Sl No| Mame and Description MIC Code af the % tototal
ol main products / Product' service furmover of the
5 Ervices COmpany
1 Closed die steel forgings | 73268099 100

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATE COMPAMIES

Name and ICIN/GLN | Halding’ %of | Applicabie
5l. | address of the Subsidiary shares Saction
M company Associate hald
1 ML A, I, A, LA, I, A, oA

12
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I¥. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Shere Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding

| Calsgary ol Sharshaldar | Ho, of shares hald at e bagnnng af Mo, of sharas hedd al e and of the year | % ;
e yaar changs |
during |
f | the ymar
|Deman  Prysical | Towal | %ol | Demat | Physical | Toml | %o ,
[ sat total |
=rmres B |
A Promaters E [ =
M | i | i
8] InginduayHUF AR0I0 40 30S0B0 | 610 | A08aE0 4D AE0E0 | 840 | Q
b} Geniral Govt . : : = " - == :
&) Shate Gavl {5) 5 E I 5 = g Fe N =
O Badins Gorp 2211200 | PATFN | 247HBON | 49.58 | 2211300 @B(7D1 | 24TERON | 4858 |0
7 BanksFl 5 : - -
1) Ay ather.. A : T : z z B :
Sub-ital (A (1) 316220 | 267741 | 2783961 | 8588 | 2516220 | 2677471 | 27BN0E1 BAEE | @
2 P 1 T I-F &
8) MFks — Indiwiduals 7 : : - . : [ .
bl Other - ndividuals . . . : I= = : )
e {- — - - - L
o) Banks/ Fl - E E - : . B
&) Any other... . [~ . . - - - - )
Sub-otal (AHZ) Eiﬁwfﬁﬁ" F70396) | 55.68 | Z516220 267741 | ZTBXGE1 | BE.GD

Total sharehokding of 16230 | TITA1 | 763061 | GEBA | IEIEID0 | 267741 mﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬁ
Promoters (A} =

(ANT) + (AK2)

B. Public Sharenoiding |
&) Mutual FundaBanksF| K] | IESHK VRSO0 | 230 ] 185000 165000 - 330 V]
&) Gentral Gowt, - - E - - : '
¢} S1ate G, (%) - : : r L -

4) Venlue Capital funds | - . . . = - | -
a) Insurance Companies - - . - - * i

g) Fareign Yenture . . . + -

M) Capital Funds - |- . - - - " !

il Cears (spacity) - : = ¥ : -

Sub-teanl (BY1} L] 185000 | 185000 | 3.30 o 165000 165000 | 330 [}

2. Hon-InstiUtions ]

2} Bedws Com |
I} Indian | ATOG00 | 13OGESD | 1677260 | 33 66 | 43AE00 | 1230650 | 1677250 | G466 | O

i} Owerseas : - ) s . .3 =

b} indenduals
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i) Indhidual sharehodars | 500 106260 | 106580 | 213 | 300 ORZED | 10ESG0 | 213 | 0
holding nominal ghare
capial uplc Ae. 1 lakk

ii) Indvitial snarahoides | 0 267229 | PATER | 538 | O e RE TR EE L
helfing nomnal shara
caprnl Inoaxcess of A3, 1
la&h

€] Others [apecily; : - - - - - - - -
| Sub-total [B}Z] I70000 | 1680190 | 2051099 | 4102 | 43BB00 | 1512139 | 2051038 | 4102 | O
'Tnhlpl.bll:!ha.l"ah:ll;!ﬁ] m 1845139 | 22185039 4432 ﬂvﬂm 1777138 | 2168030 | 44.32 [1]
By = [T +EN2)
| . Shares heid by - . . z - = = 3 .
Custodian far GDRs &
ADR=

| Grand Tatal (A+B+5) T84T 130 | 2112660 | SOUO0CD | 100 955120 | 2MABAD | MOOOCDG | 100 0

{ll}Shareholding of Promalers

TS | Sharahoigers Sharaliiding a1 tha baginning SFare hoidng at the end al the year
Mo | Mama of e yaar
=5 i Wo ol | siotictal | %ol Sharss | Mo.of | % of el | Sof Shames | % changa |
| Sharas | Sharazal | Pledged ¢ Gharat | Sharea of | Pladged ! | n [
{ | the ancumbsansd thiz: arcimberad | Shareholdi |
[ compary o lolal eampany T Goal ng during |
I i EnE e sharps Thi yeqr
1 | Bn JC Ghowdhary |10 | 0.0D | 100 KL ] |00 [T
2| Smi_ Bindu Chowdhary 10 5,00 [ o 00 [man e
3 | S Aakesh M Kumar | 215000 | 430 [ Bl | 215000 430 I i il '
4 | Smi Kiran & Kumar | 0000 | 160 il J0000 | 180 T il
5 | 5mi Raudosh |20 Toon [ M B LT T il
6 | 5n AN Sood 10 ] 100 i o0 1 il
7| Bh S CChowoghary |10 0.00 ] [Ti] 000 1 100 T
{8 | Jandwari Poly 1861500 27 22 Hil 1361200| #7.22 | D Ml
L Praducts Pyt Lid
| Malragan Inmvestmants | B20000 18,40 Hil H20000 | 16.40 i Mil
& Finance Py Lid
10 | Jay Des Holdings P | 290000 5,60 EES] ZB0000 | 5.60 BE.28 il
| Ltd
[ 11 A Kumarnvasimants | 17701 0.6 i E RS 100 il
& Finance Pvi Lid
| Total 2783561 55.68 ITBINET 5566 -

() Change in Promoters” Shareholding (please specify, If there Is no change)- No Change

=T} Sharehoiding et the Curmuiative shareholding during
Ho. bEginming o e wear tha year
Mo of % of otal Mo, of shares | % of total
shares shares ol the sharae af the
Cormpany COrmpany
A the baginneng of the year Mo, "HA ChA T LA
| -
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Data wise Incraase ! Decreass M.A. ML.A. M.A M.A.

| in Promoters Share hosding
dunng the year specitying 1he
raasons for Mcfaase
{decrease {e.g. alolment f
transfer { borus! sweat
aquty aba):

‘Atthe End ol e year | HA NA THA THA

(ivi Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehoiders (other than Diractors, Promoters and Haldars
of GDRs and ADRs):

Isl, Sharghoiding at the  Snarehoking al iha
Moo baginnimg of the waar e of th year (35
(s on 01.04.2014)  on31,08.2015)
Name of the sharehalder | Mo, of | % of waal | No. %, of total |
shares | sheres of ol shares of
tha sha the
campany 15| company
N T Consrkdaied T 1167800 22.15 Mio7e00 2218
Securites Lid |
2 | Increcble Capial Lid BO0000 | 10,00 500000 | 10,00
[3 | Punjab State Industral | 165000 | 3.30 165000 | 330
Dwwelopment Corporation
Lbd
|4 Sh. Gurdeep Singh Basi | 133615 | 267 133815 26T i
{§ | 8h. Jassco Singh Bas 133614 | 267 [ t3sgis 267 |
6 | Amrex Mameling PvLd | 6000 | 1.56 &a000 135
7 Sh, Lakshmi Krishan tyer | 4000 008 4000 .08
‘B Sh.Lama Kurmar 000 | 008 4000 ooa |
9 Sn NatwarlalRathi | 47r00 | 007 Tarm oor
10 5h GV Chacko 2000 | 0.04 2000 004

Mota: There is mo change in shareholding of top ten sharehclders during the financial year
2014-15.

v} Shareholding of Directors end Key Managerial Personmal:

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehoidirg during
Mo, beginning of 1ha yaar | the vear
Marme of the Director | No. of shates| % of total | No. of shares | % of iotal
and KMP shares of shares of tha
the | company
COMmpany
1. Mr. Rakesh M Kumar- I
Managing Director [ [
At the beginning of the year | 215000 4.30 | 215000 430
"Data wise Increase M movement dunng e wear
Dacrease i Share holding
during 1he year specifying
the reasons for incraase
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| transtar / bonus/ swaat

equity etc):

f decrease {.g. allatment [

At the End of the year

215000 430 215000 430

Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary-
Hon Execulive Director

Ai the beginning of the year

10

0.00 B 0.00

Data wise Increase |
Decrease o Shars holding
during ife wear specifying
the reasons for increass

! decrease (2.g. alloiment /
tranater J bonus! swaat

acquity et}

At the End of the year

10

M mevemant during the year

0.00 10 .00 |

Mrs. Ritu Joshi- Non
Executive Diractor

Al tha bagnning of the year

Date wize Increasa |
Decrease in Share holding
during the yaar specifying
fred redsons For increass

! decrease (e.g. elloiment /
transfer / bonus sweal
aquily elc):

At the End of The year

.00 20 0.00

il movement during e year

000 |20 0.00

Mr. Ajay Kapoor- Non
Executive Director

' Expcutive Directar

o 0 0

Nil holding/mevement during the year

a ¥ o

NIl hoding/movernent during the year i

| Mr. Sandeep Kumar-

Mr. Ashok Lakhanpal- Non |

Execulive Director

a o 0

Company Secretary

Nil hoiding/movernent during the yaar
; .iﬁ —5

Nil hoiging/movement during the yaar 2

E—
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Y. INDEBTEDNESS (Rs. in Lakhs)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outslanding/accrued but not dus for payment

L

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
indebtedness at the beglnning of
the financlal year
i) Principal Amount 226335 587 54 - 2A50.88
il) Interest due bl not paid . i}
iii) Inberast accrisad Dol not due r23 4.08 11
Total {i+il+iil) 2270.58 BTG E 2A6Z 20
Changa in Indebiedness during the )
financial year
- Agddition 414.28 65997 | 484 25
. Aeduction 30943 156,86 49629
Net Change 10485 -116.89 — Tazoe
Indebtedness et the end of the
fimancial year
FIER 470, 1 .
| i) Prncipal Amount 20 065 :Eﬂﬂ-ﬁﬁﬁ
5 2 o |
i) Integrest dua bul not y =
:I i 4.57 270 T2y
(iiih Interest accnued but not dus
) |
Total {l+ik+Hi) 23v277 473.35

| 2R4R12

REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSOMMEL

A. Remuveration to Managing Director, Whale-time Directors andiar Manager: (Rs. in Lakhs)

sl Particulars of Hame of Total
Mo, Remuneration MDMWTD/Manager Amovnt
- Mr. Rakesh M Kumar- MD
1. Gross salary 26.00 36.00
(a) Sakary as per
provisions conteined in
sacthan 171} af 1ho
Income-lax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites ws 0.16 0.16
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1461
| Ic) Profits in lieu of salary | Mil Hil
undar saction 17{3)
Income- tax Act, 1961 =
2. Slock Opbon M Hil
Sweal Equity Ni Nl

17
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4. Commission Nil NIl
- as % of profit
- othiers, specily...
5 Crthers, please spacify Mil | NI
i Total (A) 36.16 56,16
Cuwiling as par the Act 84.00 | 84,00
B. Remuneration to othar directors: (Amount In Rs.}
8. | Particulars of Mame of Directors [ Totl
Ho. | Remuneration Amaunt
Mg, Bindu | Mrs. Fitu | Mr, Ajay | M. Ajay [Mr, Ashok
Chowdhary | Joshi Kapoor K Arora Lekhanpal
1. |mdependent Directors ) "_
« Feir for attanding boandl
mElI}&E megbngs = | | 47500 A7RO0  |FS00 112500
- Commissson — - e
« (Ahers, pleass specify -— -
Total (1} - 4TEMD (5700|7500 [ 112500
2 Cihar Non-Exacutiva ; |
Diractors
- Fee for attanding boardd | 47500 3700 - | 85000
commiliae meetings
+ Commission — “es e e
- Others, please spesily s [ I T T
Total {2) 47500 IE0 | — - 85000 |
| Tota (B)=(1:2) 47500 | 37500 47800 57500 | 7500 107500 |
Tatal Managariab 197500 |
Aemuneraton
Crerell Celling as per the Acl BEOOO0

S| No| Particulars of

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel cther than MD/Manager™WTD: (Amount in Rs.)

Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Vakue of perqusites
W 1) Income-tax Act,
1961

Remuneration
Company Secrefary | Total
| Gross salary
{a) Salary as per 458700 4SB700
provisions contained |n
section 17(1) of the

(¢} Protits in liew of sakary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1051

| Stock Opton
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Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- hars, specify. ..

Others, please spacify

Tatal

458700

458700

Wil

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOLUNDING OF OFFEMCES:

Section of the

Brted

Type
Companies

Act

Detalte of

Authority

Appeal made,

| Description

Penaity/
Punizhmenl

Compounding
| Fee Paid

[ROMCLTY
COURT]

if any {give

=

A COMPANY

| Penalty

Pumishmant

———

Compounding

B. MRECTORS
Penatly

Punishmeant

-

Campounding ]

C. OTHER OFFICERS 'l.j.ue'F.n.uu

Panalty

Funiahmarg.r"f

Compounding
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Annexure: 2

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Aule No8 of the Companles
{Sppointment and Aemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Fues, 2014]

Tao,

The hMembers,

Samral Forgings Limited
u408, First Floor

Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh- 180015

| have conducled the secretarial audit of the compliance of appheatle stalulory provisions and
ihe adherance to good corporate prachces by  SAMRAT FORGIMGS LIMITED (hereinafler
cabed “the Company™), Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsfstatutory complances and expresng
my opinkarn Therean,

Based on my verification of the SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED'S books, papers, minute books,
forms and retums filed and olther records mamntained by the company and alsa tha infermation
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized represeniatives during the conduct
el secretarial audit, | heraby raport thal in wmy opinion, the company has, durirg the audit pericd
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 complied with the statulory provisions
listed hereunder and alsa thet the Company has proper Boerd-processes and complance-
mechanism in place 1o the extant, in the manner and subject fo the reporling made hereinafter:

| have exsmined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by SAMAAT FORGINGS LIMITED (he Company™) for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2015 according to ke provisions of

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder
i} The Securifies Conlracls (Fegulation) Act, 1956 ("SCHA") and Ine rules mede thareundar;
i) The Deposilories Act, 1998 and the FRegulelions and Bye-laws framed thereunder,

{iv) Foseign Exchange Management Act, 1999 amdd the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Dirés! Inveatment. Owerseas Direct Investmeni and Exiernal
Commaearcial Eorr:}wiﬂgs:

(¥ Tha foliowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed wnder Ihe Secunties and Exchengs
Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEB| Act).

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India |(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and The Securiies and Exchange Board al India (Substan-
fial Acquisition of Shares end Takeovers) [Amendment) Feguiations, 2013,

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1892,

G The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Require-
menta} Aegulations, 2009- Mot applicable as the company has not issuad any securilies
during the financial year wunder review

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employea Stock Option Scheme and
Employes Siock Purchaze Scheme)Guidelings, 1989- Mot applicable as the company has
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not granted eny oplions fo its employees during the fnencial year umnder review

) The Securties and Exchange Board of Indis {Issue and Listing of Debl Securities)
Regulations, 2008- Mot applicable as the company hae not issued any debt securities
during the financial year under review

f The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Registrars 16 an leswa and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Comnperses Act and dealing with client- Mot
applicable as the company 5 nod regesierad as Regisicar o an Issué and Share Transfer
Agent during the financal year under review.

) The Securibas and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009- Mol apphcable as the company has not delisted any securities from any stock
exchange during the fnancial year under review,

hj The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Pegulations. 1998-
Mot applicable as the company has not bought back any of ils securities during the
financial year under ravigw,

{wi] The AirPrevention and Controd of Paollution) Act, 1581
{wil)  The Water {Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
| have alza examined compiance wilh the appbeable clauses of 1ha (ollovang:

a) Secratarial Standarde sswed by The Institule of Company Secretaries of india- Not
notified hence nol applicable for the audit penod

i) The Listing Agresment entered inlo by the Company with Ledhiana Stock Exchange.
(However, owing fo the SEBI| Circular, the Ludniana Stock Exchange was de-recognised
and therefore, the company discontinued with the compliances from the gquaner ended
on December, 2014)

Dusrireg the period wunder review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
acl, rules, ragulations, guidelines, standards, ete. mentioned above.

Based on our examination and the Information received and records maintamed, | urther report
hat:

i The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Exgcutove Directors, Mon-Exetubive Directors and Independent Directors. The changea in
the compesition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
wene carried oul in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Adeguate nofice is given fo all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda wesa senl well in advance, and a syslem axisis for seeking
and obtaining further informaton and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningiul paricipation at the meeting,

A, All decisions are carried oul throwgh mapority while the dissenting members' views, if
any, are captured and recorded as part of the ménuies

4, The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance meachanism esiablished by the company end on the basis of
the compliance cerificatels) issuved by the Company Secretary/ OMicers and taken on record
Dy the board of directors in their masting(s). | am of an opinion that:

i There are sdequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 1he size
and operations of the company o mondor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules. regulatons end guidelines.
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2. 2n examination of the relevanl documeris and records. on test check basis, the
company has complied with the following laws specifically applicable to the company:

aj The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and Indian Electricily Pules, 2005.
] The Petroleurmn fci, 1934,
c) Tha Exploshves Act, 1884 and Explosives Fulez, 2008

| further report thak:

1. The company has nol appointed a Chiel Financial Officer as per the requirements aof
Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013

2. The official website of the company, as pér the requirements of Clause 54 of the Listing
Agreemant, = nol updated during the audit period.

3. The company has nod appoirded an Internal Auditor as per the requirements of Section
138 of Compames Act, 2013.

I further report that during the audit period:

1 The company pessed & Special Aesolution under Section 180(1)(a} of Companies Act,
2013 10 authorise the directars to create 8 charge or morgage on the property aof 1he
COmpany,

2 The company passed a special rasciution under Section 18001}c) of Companies Act,
2013 1o authorise the direclors o exercise hc:rrmnng powars uplo a limit of As. 50.00
Crores over and abowe the aggragate of the paid-up share capital and free reserves of
the company,

3 The company passed a Special Resolution under Section 14(1) of Companies Act, 2013
amending its Articles of Association in compliance with the provisions of Companles Act,
2013,

Apart from the Instances stated above, thars were no Instances of:

[iy Public / Rights / Preferenfial issue of shares /[ debentures / sweat equity.
(i} Fedemption ! buy-back o securities.

{iii} Merger / amalgamation ! reconstrection @b,

[iv} Foreign techrical collaborations.

KEANWALJIT SINGH THANEWAL

Place: Chandigarh FC5 Mo, 5801
Ciata :13.08.2015 C P Mo.: 5870

This report 18 to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure
A" and forms an integral part of this repor.

22




Samrat Forgings Limited

"Annexure-A"

Ta,

The Mambers,

Semrat Forgings Limited
#4046, First Floor

Soctar 15-A,
Chandigarh- 160015

Cur report of avan date is to be read along with this latter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records s the responsibility of tha management of the
company. Our respansibdity s 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records, based
on our audil.

2 We have followed the audl practices and processes as werg appropriate to abtaln
reasonable assurance about the correciness of the comtents of secretarial records. The
varification was done on test basis io ensure thal the correct lacts are reflected in
sacretarial records. We believe thet the processes and practices, we followed, provide
a ressonebde basis for our opinion.

3 We mave not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and boaks
of accounts of the company.

4 Wherever requirad, we have oblalned the management representation about the com-
pliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of ewents etc

5 The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions. stendards s the responsibility of the management. Cwr examination was limited
to the extent of werification of procedurés on tes! basis

7] Tha secretarial audit repor i nelther an aasurance &= to the future viebsdity of tha
company nor of the efficacy or effactivenass with which ihé managemeni has conducted
thee affairs af the company

KANWALJT SINGH THANEWAL
Place: Chandigarh FCS Ho. 5801
Crt 13.08.2015 C P Mo.: 5870
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Anmexure -3
FORM NO. AQC -2

{Pursuant to clauae (h) of sub-aection (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounls) Rules, 2014,

Farm for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangemenis aniared into by the company with
related parties relerred fo in sub section (1) of secbion 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including
farain arms lenglh fransaction under hird proviso Ihanglo,

1. Dateils of contracts or grrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

SL.Ne. | ~ Particulars Details
a) | Mame (s) of the related party & nature of relationship There  were  no

b} | Mature of contracts/amangemenisfAransaction :?P;Ez;mﬂsw o

€) Duration of the contracts/arrangamantsfransaction fransaciions  entared

d) | Salient terms of the confracls or arangements of | inle during the year
transaction including the value, if any snded = March 31,

1 = T 5 7 = e 2015, which wera not
&) Justification for entering mfc  Such  confracts  or al arm's langth basis.

| armangemertis or fransactions’
1) | Date of approval by the Board
) Amount paid as advances, it any
) Date on which the spacial resclulion was passed in Genearal
meesting as required wnder first provisd 10 secton 188

2, Details of material conlrasls or arrangements of transaclions al Arm's lengih basgis.

a) | Name (s} of the related party & nature of relatanship There wers  no
by Malure of contracts /arrangements: fransactions material contracts of
G — | . arrangements ar
€} Durabion of the confracts’ arrangements’ transaction trangaciions - entared
dj Salient tarms of the confracs oF arangements or imto durng the year
transaction including the value, it any Eﬂmﬁ S
a) Date of approval by the Board = ' '
£ Amount paid a5 advances, if any 3

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Samrat Forgingas Limited

Flace: Chandigarh Rakesh M. Kumar Bindu Chowdhary
Dated: 14" August, 2015 Managing Director Director
[DIN: DODEBGA9T] [0711542563]
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Annexure - 4

CISCLOSURE UMDER SECTIOM 187(12) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 5 OF
THE COMPANIES [AFPOINTMENT & AEMUNERATIOM) RULES, 2014

[{) [ The Ratio of ihe remunaration of each | Director's Name Astlo to medlan
director 1o the median remuneration of ram uneration
the employees of the company for the
financial year 2014-2015

Mr. Bakesh M Kumar 50.91:1
- Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary 0671
_' Mre. Rl Joshi 0.53:1
Mr_ Ajay Kapoor 0,871
i M. Ajay W Arora 0.81:1
Mr. Ashiok Lakhanpal 2.11:1 i
iy | The perceniaga increasa in | Directors/CFOMCEQICS! “ age increasa In
remunaration of each Director, Chief | Manager name remuneration
Financial Officar. Chlef Executive
Officar, Company Secratary of
Menager, 0 any, in the financial year 5'
[ 20M43-15 compared to financial year |

- 314 ) _

Mr, Rakesh M Kumar, 20.00%
Managing Danecor

=7 == hr. Sandeep Kumar, Company | 4.96%
Sacratary

[ii} | Parcemtage increase i the median | 12.97%
ramunaraten  of employess in lhe
financial yaar 2014-158 compared 1o
financial year 201314

| (i) | Mumber of permanent employess on | As on 31.03.2015 Ag on 31.03.2014
the rollz of company

510 537 T

v} | Explanation on the relatonship betwean | The company’s turnover {including exciaa) decreased
avarage Increase in remuneralion and | oy 11,84% during the year in comparson of last year,
the cornpany padormande howevar thare was everage incraase of 590% in

mmuneraticn or empioyess. This I8 basically in
accordance of normal industry standards fo g
: ST increass based on pedormance of employess.

{vi} | Comperson of the remuneralion of the | The todal remuneration of the Key Managedal
Key Managerial Personnol against the | Personned is increased by 17.95% from As. 34.43 lacs
pormance of the company in 201314 to As. 4061 lacs in 2014-15, whereas tha

profil before Tax decraased by 67.23% to Ra. 44.39
_ lacs in 2014-15 (A% 135 44 lacs in 2013-14).
(wilp | Verstion in Dulails 31.03_2015 31.03_2014
Markat Mot Mot ascerainabie
Capitalization ascerainabe | &% the shanes
as fher shares | wara not quoted
ware nal
guded
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| Prica Earnings Kot Mot esceramabis
| Ratio asperainabl | as the shares
& as the ware not quoied
shares were
| nd quoted
| Parcentage Mal
increasa’decraase | ascerainabla
of markat as the shares
quatations of the wEre nol
| Ehares of tha guoted
| Cempany in

comiparison to the
rale &l which he
CoMmpany came out
with the last pubic
afler

Mel warthofthe | As 1386573 | As 13B3.56 lacs |
Campany lacs
[(vii] | Average percentle mcrease in saaries | During 2013-14 During 2014-15

ol emgloyess other than manageral

parsonne

: =] | 580%

1

Justification  for  increase | Mormal mdustry

with  remsons  for  any | standards applied hesed
excepional cincumstancas | on perormanca

liad  Comparison ol each remunesation of Hame ol | Remumneration for the yERD Beason

iwe Koy Managerial Parsonnel (KMP} HKMP endad against
| againzl the perdormance o  the mmm&
Caompany | pany
3108 I age | =
15 2014 change
Mr. SEO0000  FOCOOL | 20t Wormal
Rakgesh mefuslry
M Kumar standards
appled
Fe Mr. AS2A0T | A33500 1.3 Marmel
Sandeap sty
Kumar standaras
applied

[x} @ HKey peremeler for  any  variabla Mo
cormponent of remunaration geaded by
the Dwractors

{w}  HAatio of the remuneration of the highest | M
paid direclor b hal of he employess

Pwho ame nod dineghors bul receive
remuneration in excess the ngnest paid
diraiar

Tra Board of Directars of the Company atfirma that ihe remuneration is as per the remuneration
policy of the Caompany.

26



Samrat Forgings Limited

5,

Annexure - 5

Information as per rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounis) Rules,
2014, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Directars) Rules, 1988.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i} Steps taken or impact en conservation of anergy;

The Caompany conbnues its efforts to improve methods for energy conservatson and
utilization by more weage of eleciricity purchased from PSPCL and by close walch and
regular inspection ol the installed equipments and maimenance of the same.

{ii) Steps taken by the company lor utllizing alternate sources ol energy;

Approgriate aclions have been taken for improved efficiency of own generation by usage
of digsel generalors only for emergences and as stand by, Also, an intensified vigil on
wastagefdeakage conrol has been kepl by the company to miligate the wastape o
MES0LTCes,

{lii)y Capital investment on energy conservalion equipments;

Adequate steps have been taken 1o keep the installed energy consarvalion equipments in
prompt conditions. Exact expenditure ingurred in this process is nol ascertainable.

Disclosure of parliculars with respect to conservation of energy

Powear & Fuel consurmption Yoar Endad | Year Ended
1032015 | 31.03.2014 |
1 | Electricity
a Purchase Lnilin Lacs 52.04 54.28
Total Armoiint FAs. inlacs 413.54 421.11
Avarage Cost per wnit As. 7.85 7.78
b. O Generalion Unitin Lacs 3.46 472
(Throwgh diesel generation)
Lnit per Lir. of Diesal Lnits 325 3.30
Cost per Ung As, 16.47 1520
Furnace Oil ¢ R.F.O/ LD.O.
Craantity KL 1234 1402
Amournt Rz, inkacs 468.85 603,48
Avarane Pates per Lir. Rs. 37.87 4304
Consumption per unit of prod,
1. Blectrizity Purchased Units B53.82 TERETI
2. Electricity Generated Units 56.77 BE.TH
3. Furnace Oil' R.F.OJL.0.0, | Lirs 203.07 198.57
4, Production MT G096 6993
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Disclosure of pariculars with respact 1o lachnology absorption:-

ENforta:

Efforts have besn made towards developrent of products of mtemational quality and
implementation of total Cuality Assurance System for this purpose.

Benefits:

As & result of the above said technology absorplion, the Company has derived benefits like
improvemant in quality of products, development of new components atc.

RAasearch & Developmeant:

Adequate efforts have been made towards quality up-gradation, development of wide range
of producta’components, productivity enhancamant and quality contrel management. However,
specific expenditure of recurming or capital nature s not imvolved.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OQUTGO

201415 201314
| (Rs in lakhs) {As in |akhs)
Eamings on account of Exports 3256 350.31
Quigo on account of import & expendilure 083 -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporgte Governance 5 the combination of voluntary practice and comgliance with laws and
régulations leading 1o effective contral and management of the Company. The Company
baligves thal good cofporate govemanoe contemplafes thal corporete actions balence the
interast of all stakehaolders and satisfy the lesls of astouniabilily, transparency and fair play. The
Company believes thal all s cperations and actions must be directed towards oversall share-
holders vaelue.

The best Corporate Governance practices hea been adopted by Samral Forgings Limited 1o
protect the interest of its stakeholders, customars and amployees and the same s being
contineously reviewed lo ensure thal they adhere to the latest corporate cevelopments and
conform to the best Corporate Govermance efhics

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
{a} Composition of the Board

The Board 15 having an appropriate composition of Executive and Mon- Executive Directors
conforming fo the specitications provided in the Listing Agreemenl. There are six Diretlars on
Ihe Board owl al which three are Independant Directors. The Chairperson of the Company s
& Mon Executive Promoter Director and inddudeng her there are three Promoler Direclors, one
af whom is a Whola Time Director of the Company. Al Directors possess varety of skils and
professional expertize to enaure effectiveness of the Beard facilitating efficieni discharge of
duties and adding value in e overall growth of the Company.

Shri Puneet Varma, Mominee Director (Mominee of Punjab State Indusirial Development
Corporation {PSIDC)} has left the Board wel 15052014 by submitting the Company that his
nemination has been withdrawn by the said PSIDC.

Mone of the Directors on the Board hold Directorship in mose than twenty Compansas and no
Director is & Member of mose than 10 Commitiess or Chairman of more than 5 Committess [aa
specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament) across all the Companies in which hefshe is
a Direcior

{b} Board Meetings
Sik Board meelings of the Company were hald during the yeer 2014-15 on following dates:
I. 15.08.2014, 1. 30052014, 1. 12.06.2014, IV, 14082014, V. 14112014 and VI, 14.02.2015

The meelings of the Goard have been held on regular intervals which were also attended by
the core management team as a matter of praglice and to receive valvable advice, puidance
and direction from the Mon-Executive Directors present in the meetings. Different covporate
operations are elaborately reviewsd in the context of Board's approved business plans.

(¢} ANendance and other Directorships

The deiails of altendance of the Direciors al the Board Meelings during the year and the last
Annual General Meeting held on 29% Septembar, 2014 and alzo the number of other Directar-
ghip ard Committes Membership / Chairmanship 5 as follows:
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Mame of Catagory Mo, of | ARendence| Ko, of ofher Ho. of Board Commitnes" Dwt e of
L) Baoard at B Dreciorships Appolnbmant
Déractor Mandings A sl gnation
alisnded
Ch.alrman Meamber
M. Managing & h-H 7 M 2 0105 1584
Rakcgh M, | Diecior
Kiermaar {Promoter &
E wpcrtivigg
M=, Bindu | Promoder [ [ 2 LT il 25.04. 1880
Chowetihary | Direcior g
Chalrper san
{Mon
E wncu
M. Aoy Indepanden F] ¥a5 1 2 z 30.00.2007
Knpoar Oimcior
1Non
E xocutre)
K, Punesd | indapendent Ml Mo . . 15052014
Varma Dimacior (Cassabtion, as
| Mo maminabon
Expoutive withdrawn by
Mo rgea PRI
Do rh
M Agny | Inclependent B Yan 3 T 3 EREFIT
Eurrar G hcer
Arora 1 ie]
Exncuthog)
Aira. Aty Promober 5 Yas -] L1 P 25052011
Jeehi Cismcior
[Hior
Exie 1ot et
Bir, A5 hok Iretia s nant i Hia il Nil Ml 13aa2mm
Lakharpal | Cimcior
| Miom
Eancuibog)

* In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, MembershipfChalrmanship of anly
Audit Committee and Sharehoddersinvesiors’ Grievanca Committes in all public limited com-
parias hawve been conskdared.

Mo extra ordinary general meefing has bean held dufing the year ended 31% March, 2015
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
{A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company hes an Audit Committee comprising of 1 [one)] Execufive and 2 [(two)] Mon-
Execulive Independent Direciors. The role and powers of the Audit Committee as stipulated by
the Board are In accordance with the items listed in Clawse 42(HHC) & (D) of the Listing
Agreement and as per saction 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

Dwring the financial year 2014-15 under review, Tour Audil Commitles mestings wease held on
thie folloeing dabes:

[. 20052014, 1. 14.08.2014, 1. 14.11.2014 and IV. 14,02 2015

There was no change in composibon of the Audit Commitise during financial year 2014-15 under
review and ihe composilion and other details of the Audit Commitiee as on 31.03.2015 are as
undar:

Mame ol the Member Direcior Daslgnation Wature of Directorship | Ho.of Meetings
bAr. Bjay Kegoor Chairman Independan Direstor ﬁl_!;dld
Mr, Rakesh M. Kurrar Member Manzging Cirectar (WTO) 4

Br. &ay Kumar Arom Mernbar Inchepenchrrd Director 4
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{B) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has sat up a Remunaration Comimittee 1o reviaw, assess and recommend (o the
Board the appointment & remuneration of executive directors from fime to time,

The committee mat once during the financial year endad March 31, 2015 an 14.08.2014.
There was no change in composition of the Remuneration Committes during financial year
2014-15 under raview. Tha composition and other details of the Remuneration Commilies as
on 31.03.2015 are as under:

Nmme of the Mamber Director Duslgnation Mature of Directorship M-u.:i Meatings
tended
M. Ajay Kapaaor Chairrnan Inde pendent Directon 1
Mr. AjayKumar Arom Membiar Ind e pendent i ctor 1
Mr. Ashok Lekhangal KMembes Independen | Dimcion &
Detail of remuneration bo Execative Direckws and siting fees pad to Mor-Execuiive Dirclors during the
year endad 31™ March, 2015 is glen bakvw,
{HE. In lacs)
Mama of the Direcior  Salarny Pergusiems  Mesting Faeg Total
Mr. Rakessh M Kumar 3600 017 . 517
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary - - 0.46 0.48
Mr. Ay Kapoor - - 0.46 045
Mr. S|y K Arora - : 0.56 0.56
Mrs. Ritw Joeshi . ' 0.38 038
Mr. Ashek Lakhanpal - - 008 0.0

POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOARS AND THEIR REMUNERATION

The Hemuneration Commitlee has adopted Mormination and Remuneration Podicy which, mter
alla, deals with the manner of selection of Board of Direcfors & Manageing Dhrector and their
ramuneration. This mote is accordinghy derived from the said policy.

Criterla for selection of Non Executive Directors

The Mon Executive Directors shell be of high inbegrity with relevant expertise &nd experience
0 as lo have a diverse Board wilh Directors hawing expertise in fields of manufacturing,
marketing, finance, law, governamce and general management etc.

v cge of appeintment o Independent Direciors, the Remuneration Commiltes shall satisfy
its=lf with regard to the independeni nature of the Directors wis-&-via the Company so as o
anable lha Board to dischasge its funclion and dulas electively

Tha Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appoiniment as Director 18 not
disqualified for appoirdmeant wnder Section 164 of he Companies Act, 2013, The Committee
while recommendeng the Board the candidature for appointment as Director shall conssder the
gualification, expertise and experience of the Director in hiz field, personal & professionsl
sianding and diversity of the Boerd efic.

Remuneration

The Mon Execulive Directors shall be entiied to recelve remuneration by way of sitling fee,
reimburseament of expensas incurred for participaling in the Board or commillee meetings (lo
which he is a membear), attendad by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of
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Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Comparses Act, 2013 and tha Companes
(Appointrment angd Remunaration of Managerial Personnel] Rulas, 2014,

CED & Managing Director- criterla of appoiniment and remuneration

The Remuneration Committee shall identify persons of inlegrity who possess relevant expartise,
exparence and leadership quaites required for the position and shall take Into consideration
recommendation, if any, recenved from any member of the Board. He should also fulfili the other
criteria with regard to &ge and other qualification as lak down under the Companies &gt 2013
or other applicable laws.

The CED, Managing Director and Whaole time Director shall be abgibde for remuneration as may
be approved by the Shareholders of the Company on the recommerndation of the Committee and
the Board of Direciors by considening warious industrial faciors ke Company's perfosmance vis
a vis indusltry, scope o duties & responsibdlities. skill, knowkedge & pedormance irack record
gtc. The Hemuneration of the Managing Direclor or Whoale Lime Director(s) shall be in accos-
dance to the limits prescribed in the Companles Act, 2013 and relevam rules therect

Aemuneration Pollicy for the Senior Management Employees

In determining the remuneration of the KMP's and other Senior Management Employees, the
Remunaration Committee shall ensure the relationship of remuneration and perlformance
bernchmark is clear, The remuneration and Increment theseof showid be in line with compeny's
phitogophy o provide falr compensation 1o ermployess Based on their experence, roles and
responsibilities, performance track record, legal obligation, industry banchmark, job complaxity
ehe.

The Committes may recommend 1o the Board a policy for granting stock oplions to KMP, Semor
Management Personnel and other employees in ling with the provisions of the Act, SEBI
regulation &nd the provizion of any other apphicablé taws,

{C) INVESTORS' RELATIONS AND SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Company has an Investors' Relation and Share Transfer Committee, to consider share
transfer and Investor grievances matters. The committee oversees the perormance of the
Registrar and Transfer Agenis and recommands measures lor overall improvement in the gquality
of investor services.

Two meetings of the Committes weré held durlng the year under review on 02052014 and
26052014 respactively.

There was no change in composition of The Investors Retation and Share Transfer Commitiae
during the year 2014-15. The composition and other dedail of the Share Transfer Committes as
on 3A1.03.2015 is as follows:

HMame of the Membar |Designation Mature of Directarship Ho. of meetings
Direcior attended
M. Ajay Kapoor Chaimman ndependernt Director 2

b Rakesh M. Kumar Miamber Managing Director AWTD) 2

ME. Bindu Chowdnany hamber Mo Execidineg Promcder Dhiecior 1

The Company hes received one request for some inlormation and one grievance from a
sharahalder and the sama bave been provided'resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholders
during the financial year 2014-15.
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INDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

During the wear under review, the Independend Director met on 14" February, 2015, inter alia,
0 discuss:

1 Ewvaluation of the perdormance of Mon Independent Direciors and the Board of Directors
a5 a whohe;

2. Evaluation of the performance of the Chairperson of the Compamy, tekimg into account
the views of the Execulve and Non Executive Direciors

3. Evaluation of the guality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
managament and the Board thal i necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform Ha dutiea.

Al Independent Directars were present at the mosting
PERFORMAMCE EVALUATION

Pursusam to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the Board hes carried out the annual performance evaluation of s own perdomeance, tha
Directors individually as well as the evaleation of the working of its Auwdil and Remuneration
Committess. A structured guestionnaire was prepared after 1aking Inlo consideration nputs
rec@ivad fram the Directors, cowvering vanous aspecls ol the Boards funclioning sweh as
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its committees, Board culture, execution amd
parformance of speciic duties. obligations and govemance.

A seperate axerclze was carnied out to evaluate the performance of individual Direclors
inclueding the Chairperson of the Board, who waeré evaluated on parameters such as lavel of
engagement and contribution, independence of judgrment, saleguarding The inlerest af tha
Company and its ménonty shareholders eic. The perfommance evaluation of the independani
Direciors was carriod out by he enlirg Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and
the Mon Independent Direciors was carried out by the Iindependent Directors who also reviewed
the perfarmance of the Company Secretary. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audil

Mr. kanwaljlt Singh Thanewal, Precticing Company Secretary has been appointed by 1he
Company to conduct the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit, as per the requirements of SEBI
guidelines. The awditor condiects audit on quarierly basiz. The Reconcillation of Shane Capital
dudit Reports received from ihe Secrotarial Auwdiios inferalia certfies that the equity shares of
the Company confosm with the issued and pad up equsty share capilal of the Company,

Datails of Ganeral Meetings

Detalls of the General Body Meetings of the Company durng lasl three years are given below:-

Financial Category Diate Time Veniue Mo. of spechd
Yoar Resphiione
pagsed
AE-13 T AGH | 29 Sem., 20NZ | 11.00AM | F245, Secior 15-A, il
Chindigarh
1314 ETAGM | 30 Sepl., 2013 | 10.00 AM | #4406, FirolFloor, Seclor ]
154, Chandigarh
Mia-15 33T AGM | 29" Sep., 2004 | 11.00AM | #406, Frst Floor, Sactor 5
158, Chandgarh
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Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 110 of the Companias Act, 2013, read with Rule 22(16)
of the Companies {Management and Administration Rules), 2014, thersa was no matter reguired
o be deall with by the Company, to be passed through postal Ballot, during the financial year
2014-15,

DISCLOSURES

aj Disclosure on materiely significant redated parly transactions e, fransaction of (he
Company of material nature with the Promoteras, the Dérectors or the Manager, their
eubsidiaries or relatives elc. which may have potential conflict with the inlerest of tha
Company:

There ars mo materally significant related party Irangactions during the period under
reviend that may have potential conflict with the interesi of the Company.

b) Detaile of non-compliance by the Company, penalties Impoged and strictures passed on
the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI, or any other statutory authority, on any matter
related to capital markets. during the last three years

Mo such action hee been faken against the Company by any regulatony avihorilies
ralating 1o capial markets during the last three years,

Means of Communication

The Company used fo ibimate fs quartery, half yeardy and annual financial resulls ie the
Ludhiana Stock Exchange {LSE) immediately atter these were taken on record by the Board
and i aceordance with the requirement of the listing agreement, before the surrander af s
recognition by the LSE and thersafter shifsng of the company e Samrat Forgngs Limited to
the disseminaton board of National Stock Exchange.

Management Discussion and Anelysis RAeports

Pursuant 1o the requirement of Clause 49 of fhe Lisling Agreement, a detaded Marnagement
Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Direclors repart,

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1. 34" Annual Geneml Meeating Day & Date Tuesday, 28" Seplember, 2015
Venue ; # 406, First Floor, Sector 15-4, Chandigarm-160015
Timg : 11:00 AR

2. Financial Calendar (Enialive
Financial Reparting for
Quarer ended on 30" June, 2015 :
Quartar endad on 307 Sept, 2015 ;
Quaner ended on 31" Dec, 2015
Year erded on 31" March, 2016

2" week of August 2015

19 /2" week of Mo, 2015
1" /2™ week of Fely, 2016
May, 2016

3. Book Closure 24" Sept, 201510 29" Seapt, 2015
(Bath days inclusive)

4. Dividend Paymenl kot declared

5. Listing on Stock Exchanges Shitked to the dissemination of NSE on dssolation
of Ludhiara Stock Exchange (LSE)

B. Stock Market Data Mot avalleble, as he shares were not quaoted

T. Corpomte l[dentification Mumber L2891 0C H1981 PLOO04S 22

B. Regisrarsand Transler Agenls Mis MAS Sarvices Lid

T-34, 2™ Fioor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phage - I, Maw Dell-110 020
Tal:011-26387241, 282, 283

E-Mail: mas serw@ yahoo.com
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8. Dematerlalization of Shares

The shares of the Company can be dematerialised with Central Depository Sarvices (India) Ltd
(CDSL) and the Company has also applied to Natonal Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
for availing Demal facilty, which is in process. 58.10% of the Company's paid-up equity share
capilal has been dematerialisad as on 317 March, 2015, The ISIN No. for the Company's ehares
in Demat moda Iz ~ INE412J01010.

For shares held in electromic form, all Instructions ragarding change of address, nominmation,
power of afiormey should be given directly to thelr Depositery Paricipants and tha Company
will nol entarfain any such reguests directly from Sharaholders,

10.  Trangler Systemn for physical shares

The Share Transfer and Invesiora Relation Commitiee (lhe committee) approve the transfer and
transmission, issue of duplicate share cedificates and related matters. The commitiee has delegaled the
power 10 approve transierfransmission requests o Mr. Rakesh M Kumar, Member of the Committes and
M. Sanceep Kumar, Compliance Officer of the Company jointly andfor sevarally to the extent of 1000 nos
of shares and 1o report in summarized foerm o the committes In fis successive meetings heid. Share
Transler requested received are processed within 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the
documents being valld and compsete in all respacts. No shares were pending for transfer as on 31- March,
2015,

11. Share Transfer Agens:

Mis Mas Services Ltd, Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Gompany heve adequata infrastruc-
fure to cary out the share fransfer, transmussson or other related work, The Share Transfers
request & other communication regarding Share Cartificates, change of Address etc. may
please be addressed to Rogistrar and Transter Agents of the Gompany.

12. Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31 March, 2015 is as under:

Category Number of shares| Face value of % age of
hald share (Rs.) holding
Promoters [ Assocates 2783061 10,00 &5.68
Financial Institwtions ¢ Banks 1650040 10.00 3.30
Public -Bedies Corporate 1677300 10.00 33.55
Public -Othars 373739 10.00 7.47
Total 000000 100.00
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13. Distribution of Sharehobding as on 31® March, 2015 is as under;
Shareholding of Mumber of % ageaof | Mumberof | Amount in | % age to
nominal value of Rg, | shareholders total shams Rs. total
Upto —- 5,000 730 BE18 BE2470 B24TDO 1.85
5001 -= 10,000 9 1.18 7100 71000 014
10,001 == 20000 5 058 7004 70000 014
20,001 — 30,000 ] 000 o o 0.00
30,001 — 40,000 3 0AD 11700 117000 0.24
40,001 — 50000 0 000 1] 0 Q.00
50,001 — 1,00,000 0 0.00 1] 0 Q.00
100001 & above 12 158 4891730 48917300 g97.63
Total T 100.00 S000000 50000000 10000

14,

15.

16.

during the year under reviaw.

{Punjakb).
CHC Machining Division: Village Bhankerpur, Tehsd Derabassi, Distt. Mohali (Punjab).

The Company has not msued any GDRs / ADRs [ Warranls o any convertible instruments

Plant Locatlon: Forgings Division: Village Ghofu Majra, Tehslt Derabassi, Dist. Mohali

Imvestor queries elc. wilh respect to the financial statements or other matlers may ba addressed

to the ragisterad office address of the Company at # 406, First Floor, Sector 15-A, Chandigarh
= 1805,

Websile Addrass

Email: info@samratiorgings.com

Placa:

Dated: 14" August, 2015

Chandigarh

T wwnw. samatorgangs. oom

For and on behalf of the Board of DHractors of

Samrat Forgings Limited

Aekeash M. Kumar
Managing Director
[DIN: DO0GE4ET)

Bindu Chowdhary
Director
[01154263)
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Declaration under Clause 49- I(D) of the Listing Agreement

To
Tha Members of Samsat Forgings Limited

| hereby declare thal all the Board Members and the Senior Manegemant Personngl of the
Company hewe affirmed the compliance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct for the
period ended 31% March, 2015,

Regd. Office: For Samrat Forglngs Limited
#4086, First Floor, Sector 15-A,
Chandigarh — 180 015

Email: info@samratiorgings. com

CIM: L2B910CH1581PLCDO4522 (Rakesh M Kumar)

Dete: 14® August, 2015 Managing Director

Place: Chandigarh [CdN: 00066457)
CEO f CFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board ol Directora
Samral Forgings Limited

We do hereby confirm and certify 1hat;

ajy Wea have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow stalement for the year ended
31 March, 2015 and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief:

| These statements do not contain any materally unirus etatements or omil any
material fact or comtain statements that might be miskeading,

I, Thesa statements fegether, present 3 rue and Rair view of the Company’s afigirs and
ara in compliance with existing Accounting Stendards, appllcable laws and regula-
fons

B T the best of our knowledge and belied, no transsctons entered into by the Company
durieg the year ended 319 March, 2015 are fraudulent, Megal or violative or the
Campany’s code of conduct.

o} We accept responsiblity for eatablishing and maintaining inmesnal contreds for financial
reparting and we have avaluated the eftectiveress of the intermal control systems of the
Company perfaining o the financial reporting. Deficiencses in the dessgn of operation of
Such imarnal controbs, if any, of which we ame aware, have been disclosed to the audiiors
and the Audit Committee and steps hawve been 1aken lo rectify these deficiencies.

dy I, There has nol been any signiicant change in internal controd over financial reporting
during the year under reference;

. There hes not been any significant change in accounting policies during the wear
fequiringg disclosure in the notas 1@ the ftinancial siatements; &nd

M. We are not aware of any Instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement
therein of the management or any employes having a significant rofe in the Company's
intemal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Chandigarh Rakesh M Kumar
Date: 14" Augusi, 2015 Managing Oirector
[DIN: ODOGE45T]

a7




Samrat Forgings Limited SEL

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tha Board of Directors
Mia Sameal Fosgings Limited
Chandigarh

We have examined the compliance of conditons of Corporate Governance by M's Samrat
Forgings Limited for the year ended 319 March. 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of Listing
Agreement of the said Compamy with Stock Exchange.

The Compliance of condiions of Corporate Gavernance is the responsibifity of the Management
Cur examination is fimited to a review of procedures and implementation thereol, adopted by
the Company for ensuring e compliance of the cosditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the said clause. It ie neither an awvdil nor an expression of opinion an tha financial
statemenis of the Company.

Im our opinion ard to besl of our informalion and explanation given to us, we cerlily thal ihe
Company has comgplied with the conditions of Corporate Govermnance as stipulated in the abowve-
mentioned clapse 49 of fhe Listing Agreermant

Based on records maintained and certified by the Compary, there are no investor's grisvances
pending against the Company lar the period exceeding one month as at 31 March, 2015,

We lurther sfale that such compliance is meithér an assurance as to the future wability of the
Company ror the efficency ar gfectiveness with which the managemen! has conducted the
afairs of the Company.

kRanwaljit Singh Thanawal
Place: Chandigarh Practicing Company Secretary
Date:  14.0B.2015 FCS5 5801
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the managemend discussion and analysis report tor
the year ended on March 31, 2015

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Samrat Forgings Limited (SFL) is engaged in manufaciuring of CGlosed Die Forgings end
Machined Components for well diversified sectors ke Tractors & Gommercial Vehicles, Earth
Moving & Constrisction Equipments and Rallways etc. The Indian Forging Indusiry is a major
contributor and an mitegral part of manufaciuring sector of Indian Ecenomy. The Forging Industry
is correlated wilh Automolive, Agricultural, Infrastruciure, Rallways and Oil & Energy. Due o the
economic slowdown, the growdh of forging industry has also impacled adversaely. However, the
industry's contineous efforts in upgrading technologies and diversifying product range have
enabled &l o expand its base ol domestic &5 woll as overseas cusiomers. The industry s
increasngly addressing the opporlunities ansing oul of the growing trend among glebal OEMs
and wilh these posiive factors Indian Foeging Industry is quite hopeful for exertive growth

OFPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND CONCERNS

This year has been global slowdown overall lead by China. Farm Equipmeni. which was
considered o be mosi dependable & robust markel was a sudden slide down October, 2014
onwerds il March, 2015 With commercial and Earth Moving Egquipments aiready in
de-acceleralive mode, i1 made a visible impact on company's result this year

As counter  measures, company made efiors to ook out for new opportunities in non-
aulormotive, non-ractor segments to shield itsell from such situations In fulure. Company has
diversified in new productsicustomens,

Mecassary iniliatives and steps lowards value engineering, products wp gradation are fakes by
the Company.

QUTLOOK

Barmming the aloresaid deterrents, the company does nol foresee any threats fo 0s growth ang
markel share in the coming years. The exigling capacity should take care of tha compamy’'s
requitement al least for the nest couple of years and the Company does not loresea any
techralegical absolescence for its produedts

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

There ara established intemal control systems and procedures in place commensurale to the
size and nature of business of the Company, which ensure efficient use and protection of
business resources and compliance wilh the palicies, procedures and sfatutes. The financial
infarmation i3 compiled periodically and reviewed by the management tme to time. The
reportisg 2nd rmordaring Sysbem 1§ elabosale and the zame is reviewed by the managememn
on reguiar basis. The internal conirol @5 supplementied by programme of internal sudis, review
by the management and documented policies, guidalines and procedures. The focus of these
reviews i5 §o idenlily the weaknesses and he areas of improvement, compliance with defined
policies and processes, saleguarding the fangible and imtangible assets and compliance with
applicable stalules,
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DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFOR-
MANCE

Through tha constant efforts put by the direciors and employess, the Company has achiaved
a gross sales twmowver of RBs. TA0A.T2 (including excise) during the year endad on March 31,
2015 which is decreased by 11.84% in comparison of previous years furnower of As. 8630.42
Lacs. dus o tough markst conditions and on account of wunprecedanted high kevel of Raw
Material and consumables cost. The company has eamed profit of Bs. 10,08 Lacs (afler fax) as
compared to the previous yeser's figure of As. 105.02 Lacs.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCESANDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

As on March 31, 2015 the company had 510 permanent amplovess at its manufaciuding plants
and administrative office.

The Company believes that its human asseis are tha most valuable assets, which conven
planning n 1o execution and generate resuls. Hence, the Company always endeavor and

attentive on having gualified and talented amployass in all divisions and o adequalely
ancourage them morally as well as financially,

The management alweys keeps focus to evaluate tha performance of all employess and
necessary staps are taken to strengthen the areas thal need improvement. More experenced
technical manpowar is being taken at the senior level 1o streamiine the whole business process
and adequate facilties and opportunities are also being provided to the fechnical and profes-
sional siaff to wpdate themselvas with tha latest technologies and differant other activities. The
company continued to maintain good relationship with workerss and staff during the last year.

Cautionary Statement

This reporl may contain statements parbculardy which selate to Management Discussion and
Analysis describing Company's objectives, projectons, estimates and expectations eic, which
the Company believes are or may be considerad fo be “forward looking statements” within the
meaning of appbcable lews and regulaticens. The actual resulis can differ materially from those
expressed or implied, depending wpon the economic and climatic conditions., Govermmant
policiea and other incidental factors.

By order of e Board of Direciors

Regd. Office;

p fgﬁ o o For Samrat Forgings Limited
Seclor 15-A,

Chandigarh — 160 015

Emall; |nlo&samratiorgings com Aakesh M. Kumar Bindu Chowdhary
CiN: L28810CH1881PLCOO4522 Managing Director Director

Date: 14™ August, 2015 [DIN: 000E56487) [01154263]

40



Samrat Forgings Limited SEL

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Members,
M's Samrat Forgings Limited,

Report on the Flnancial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of M's Samrat Forgings Ltd
{the “Company”), which comprise the Balarce Sheat as at March 31, 2015, the Statament
of Profit & Loss account, the Cash Flow Statermont of the Company 1or the year then
anded, and a summary of significent accownting policies and other explanetory informa-
tion. which wa have signed under reference 1o this reporl.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Siatements

2. The Company's Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Compamias Act, 2013 ("the Acl") wilh respact 1o the preparation of these financial
glatemants that give a frue and fair view of the financial position, finencial performance
and cash flow of the Company In accordamce with accounling principles generally
accepled in Imdia Including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, The responsibility also
Includes masntenance of adequate accounling records in accordance with the provisions
of ihe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; seleclion and applicalion of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent: and he
design: and Implementation and maintenance of adequate intermnal finamczal contrels, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complataness of the accounting
recorda, relevant to the preparation and présentation of the financial staterments that give
a free and fair view and are Iree from matenal misstatement, whether dee to fraud or
errar.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibifity s fo express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our
audit. Wa have faken into account the provisions of the Act, the accownting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be Included in the audd report undes the
provisions af the Acl and the Rules made thereunder. We hawe conducted our audit in
accordance with Standards on Audding apecified under section 142010} of the Act. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements erd plan and perform the
audil to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whelher the linancial staterments are leo
from materlal misstatement,

4. A awdil invohvas performing procedures to obain audit evidence, about the amownts
and disclosures in the financial slabemanis. The procedures selected depend on the
audilors’ judgment, including the assessment of the rsks of malenal misstatement of the
financial statements, whather due 1o Iraud or edor. In making those risk assessments, the
audidors consader Infernal financial control relevant to the Company's preparaton and fair
presentation of the financial stalements that give frue and fair view in order to design
audt procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nat for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whethar the company has in place am adeguate intarnal
financial controls system ower financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such
controis. An audit alse incledes ewakuabing the approprigleness of accounting polickes
used &nd the reasonablenesa of the accounting estimales made by Management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements
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5. ‘We bebewe that the swdit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriale o
provige a basis for our awdil opimlon on the financial statements,

Dpinion
6. Im our opinicn, and to the besl of our iMormaticn, and according 19 the explanabions
givan 1o us, the aloresaid financlal statements give tha informatlon required by the Act

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indla:

{a) In the case of the Balance Sheel, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
a1, 35,

{b) In the case of tha Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the year ended on
that dale; and

(&} In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Aeport an Other Legal and Requistory Aeguirements

7. As required by he Companes (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015, issued by the Cenfral
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act (hersinatter referred 1o as the
"Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as
we considered approprigie end accordEng b0 the informatbion and explanations goean 1o

us, we give the Annexure a statement on the matlers specified in paragrephs 3and 4 of
the Order to the extent applicable.

a, As required by Sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report thak

ja}l We have sought and obdaingd all the informalion and exptanatons which, 1o the beat
of our knowledge and belief, wera necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ib) I our apinion, proper books of account as required by lew have been kept by the
Company so far s it appears Irom our éxamination of those bDooks;

{c] The Balance sheel, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Aeport are in agreemenl with the books of acoount,

{d) In opur oplnign, the aloresaid Financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles
{Accounts) Rule, 2014;

(&) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2015, and ftaken on record by the Board of Direclors, nona of the difeclors s
disqualitied as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed s a director in ferms of
Saction164(2) of the Act

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Regd Mo 001361M)

[(KRISHAN MANGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PAATNER
DATED : 30.05.2015 Membership Mo. 513236
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

{Refeired 1o In paragraph 1 of our report of evan daie)

L in respect of 15 fixed assels:

a) The company has mainlained proper records showing full pariculars, |ncluding
guanitative detaits and sitluation of fioed assets,

b) According to the information and ewplanations given 1o us, the company has a
system of physical verification of all s fixed assels over a pericd of three years. In
our opinkon having regard io the size of the compeny and the nature of ks assels,
the program of verificalion is reasonable. No material discrepancies have baen
noticed In respect of aseets physically verified

il In respect af its inveronies:

a) The inventory was physically werified during the year by the management, in our
opinion, frequeéncy of verfication is reasonable.

b) In our opinien and according to the information and explanabons glven to us, the
procedures of physical verfication of inveniories followed by the managemant are
reasonebie and adequate in relation o the size of the Company and the natuse of
its buginess,

¢} In our ogpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examinalion of the records of inventory, the Company is
maintaining proper records of ite inweniory, The discrepancies noficed on physical
varification of invaniory as compared to the book records were not meternsl and have
been properly dealt with In the books of account,

M, (&) According o the information and explanations given to us, the compeny has nat
granted any loan o body corporate covered in the regisier maintained vnder section
188 of tha Companies Act 2013. Accordingly paragraph likb) & i) of the Order Is
nat applicable 1o the Company.

I, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, there s
an adeguate intemnal controd Syslem commensurabe with the size of the company and the
nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed sssets and for the sake of
goods and services. During the course of owr Audit, we have nol observed any continuing
failure 12 correct mejor weeknesses in Intermal Control Syatem.

. The company has nol accepted any deposils from the public,

Wl. The Company s required to maintain cost records under section 14801} of the A fof
the products of e company and according to the informalion and explanation givan o
us, the company has mainteined proper records as prescribed by the cendsal govarmment,

Vil According fo the informaton and explanations given fo us in respect of Statuiory and
other dues:

al The compary IS ragular in deposting undisputed sialuiory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance , Income Tax, Walue Added Tax, wealth Tax,
Servicg Tax, Cusiem Duty, Excise Duly, cess and other statutory dues with the
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appropriate auihorities during the year.

b) As par the information and explanation given 1o us, tharg is no amount of Income
taxfzales tax' custom duty! weslih tagexcise dutyValue Added Tax'service taw/Cess,
wers cutstanding as on 31-03-2015 excepl Az 1.09 lacs of excise duly demand
agamnsl which appeal |5 pending before Ceniral Excise Appellate Tribunal and As
0.56 lacs against sales tax demand for which appeal is lying pending befors VAT
Appellate Tribunal

g Az per our verification, we have nol come across any amount to be transferred to
invastor education and protecton Fund in accordance with the relevani provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there undar

Vi,  The Company have no accumulated losses at the end of tha year and has incurred no
cash losses during the current financial year and in precading financial year,

|3, Based on our awdlt procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given
by e managemant, we are of the opinicn thal the Company has not defavlted in the
repayment of dues o Fnancial Instilulions and banks.

X. According fo the information and explanations given 19 ug, the company has not  given
any guaraniee for loans faken by others from banks or financial institutions.

%l.  To the best of owr knowladge and beliel and accoeding 1o the information and explana-
ton given 1o us, term loans aveited by the company, were prima facie, applied by the
company durlng the year for the purposes for which the loans were oblained

X,  To the besl of cur knowledge and belef and according to the information and explana-
bions given to ws, no freud on or by the company was noticed or reported during the year

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACGOUNTANTS
(Regd Mo.:001361N)

{KRISHAN BMANGAWA])

FLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTHER
DATED 30.05.2015 Membership Mo. 513238
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2015

5.Mo. Parlkculars NOTES CURRENT YEAR FREYIOUS YEAR

Amount in Bs Amaunl in As.

I. EGLITY ANMD LIABILITIES
1. Sharsholders' Funds

(a) Share Capitat by SODEE12S S0065125

{2) PReserves and Surplss a 39506493 HR2ET4d
2. Mon-current Lisblilthes

(a} Long temmn borrowings 4 52119870 TE3AT208

(b} Deferred lax Eabilites [Meal) 5 1799475 18172863

3 Current Liabillty

ja) Shor lerm barowings L Eghabitel ek 1EGTHRITE
i) Trade Payables 7 174835386 1831765148
{c1 Owher cummant labllibes a 55908518 ET567203
id] Shon term provisions a 7215408 PHA2334
TOTAL T 5497ZITO © g65781063
1, ASSETS
1. Mon-Current Asaats

[a] Fizxed Assels
Gross Block L1 J6BRSBE440 Jarr4asy
Less : Depraciation 143246714 122054562
{1 Tangile Assets 2REINTRG 136715785
{if} Capilal Work In Progress LU 30943184
(8} Long Term Loans & Advances 1 13478113 189830331

2. Currenl asscls
(a) Invenorias 12 294352707 2E0384301
(b} Trede Recevables 13 AETET405 118457586
{c) Cash & Cash sguivalents 14 BB DED 47218
{d) Short Term Loans & Adwances 15 ABNE T 4540201
(@) Other Currenl Asgels 16 B4REETS 10073584
TOTAL 549972370 GESTAT0ES
Summary of Signdicant Accounting Policies 1

The sccampernying notes from 1 % 35 Fom an ntegral pam ol the linancial statements

& P B GROVER] [SANDEEP KLAAH) [RAKESH M. KLMAR) (BINOU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Financa Company Secrelary Managing Director Director
DIM OO 64RT EMN 0115463

AUDITORS REFPORT

As par our sepeate mpod of aven dade
FOR JRIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREDR ACCOLNTANTS

{Regd Mo 001361N)

[KRISHAN MAMNGAWA)
PLACE | CHANDIGARH PARTHER

DATED : 3D-05-2015 Membership Mo, 513236
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015

B.Mo. Particulars MOTES CURRENT YEAR PREVMIUS YEAR
Amound in As, Amount in Ra.
| Revenue from operations (Gross) i7 TEORF1734 BE3041786
Less : Excies Duty / Sarvica Tax Tr594120 BABIG1 36
Fuewvenya from operations (Meth GBE32TTE14 TT4212650
. Othar Incomea 18 2Z2A31808 18152057
1. Tolal Revenue (I + 1) TOTAL T T0BE0S118 THZIBATOT
V. Expenses: N -
Ciost of matenals consumad 19 306800454 443633885
Change in Finiched & Semi Finishad Siock 20 A4 145736 -17550410
Employse benefit sxpanzas 21 83041057 OB4B4E
Fitanoe costs 22 44006602 4015745
Depreciaton and amorizalion axpanses L] 21400874 18663067
Other expansas 23 1RSAT 450 205007 381
Total expansas TOTAL TO1170441 TTRA20216
V., Profit betore Tax [IN-1) A4 JR6TE 13544491
Wi, Tax expense:
(1] Gurreni 1ax 44971 738072
{2] Deterad tax 1821782 365850
Income tax of lasl years 1563588 3130
VIl Prof for the Year from T 1008328 10502680
continueng operations  [\W-W1)
¥ili.Earmings per aguiy share:
Basic & Dilvied ar 0.20 2.10
Mominal VWalue of each shara 1000 1000

Summary of Significant Accounbng Policies 1

The accompanying notes from 1 10 35 farm an mdegral part of the feancial stalpments

A P B GROWVER) [SANDEEF KLUMAR)

[RAKESH M. ELIMAR)

[BINDL CHOWDHARY)

GM-Financa Company Secralary Managing Diresctor Director
DM DOOGE4ST DIN 01154263
AUDITORS' REPDAT

PLACE : CHANDIGARH
OATED : 3-05-2015

AL per our saperate raport of esen date
FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHAATERED ACCOUNTAMTS

{Regd Mo 001361N)

(KAISHAN MANGAWA)
PARTMNER
Mambarship Mo. 513234
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2015

15 i
PARTICLLARS [Amount In R} [erncurd In Ra)

A Cash Flow from operating Activilies

Met profit before taxailon 4430678 13544492

Adjustment for:

Depraciation 21400574 16663867

Interasl paid on Tesm Loans 1430600 16200592

Inferest Received 1610628 BRE2TZY

Provigion for Gratuély & Leava Encashmemn 1200617 451447

profit belore working capital changes 36735358 42088371

Admsiment for:

Trade and olher recievables 24244704 1B4 00460

Inventorias -13058408 -37 746204

Sundry Crediters & Other payables 25360804 47617036

Short term Dorrowings 3TI27306 21198118

Cash generated from operations Sraee1m B1655TEN

Diract Taxes 4302671 -TBETA

Gratuity / Leave Encashment -2052004 -187TEAY

Hat cash oparating acthvities SINE2E6 51632450 | BEOQZ1S1 BEda2151
B Cash flow Irom Investing activithes

Purcahse of fikad asseds -18878833 18919825

Loans & Advances 6451216 -12216961

Nel Cash Flow from Investing Aclivities -12427683 -13427883  -31136786  -31136788
C Cash flow from financing activilies

Met receipt of lang term bonmowings -1B232314 -38956413

Proceeds from unsecurad loans -T034824 -10623207

Interest on Term Loans -1 4306054 -1G2B0592

interesl Racsivad 1610638 892127

Met cash from financing activitiea -35982T0d -35062T04  -5TOGBDAS  -5TOGBOAS

Met increase In cash & cash equivalents 2240078 112720

Cash & cash Equlvalants as at 31.03.2014 471981 4834701

Cash & cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2015  GO64080 2242079 224079 “1¥Fi0

|& P 5 GROVER)
GM:-Finance

ISANDEER KLIMAR)
Company Secratary

PLACE : CHANDIGARH
DATED : 30-05-2015

(RAKESH M. KUMAR)
Manageng Deractor
DiN QODEE43T

(BINDL CHOWDOMARY)
Diractor
DiM 01154263

AUDITORS REFORT

AB per our ceparate repon of even dale
FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

(FAagd No,-B01361M)

[KRISHAN MAMGAWA)
PARTHER
Membarship Mo, 513236
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

MOTE 1 SBIGHIFICAHNT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Bagis for preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statermenis have been prepared in accordance with generally acceptad
accounting principles In India. The Company hes prepared these financial stalements 1o
comply in all material respects with the Accounting Sfandards, nofified under section 133
al the Companies Act, 2013 read togethar with paragraph 7 of the Companiss {(Aocounts)
Aules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and wnder
i historical cost convention. The accounting policles adopied im the preparalion of
financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,

2 Use of Estimales

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepled
accounting principles. require estimates and assumptions to be made thal afect the
reporbed amaur of assets and liabilities as of the dale of the financial staternants and
the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
bebwaen 1he actual results and estimalas are recognized in the period in which e resulls
are knownfmaterialize.

3 Fixad Assets & Depreciation:

Due to application of schadula || o the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1,
2014, the managerment has re-estimated wseful iife and residual values of all its fixed
assats and delermined separate useful life for each major asset, i they hawe usaful life
i.e. materially different from that of rémaining asset. The management bafieves thal the
depreciation rates curmantly used faity reflect its estimale of ihe usedul life and residual
value of fixed sssel If asset has Zero remaining useful ffe on the date of Schedule |
becoming efeclive, ie. Aprl 01, 2014, its carrying amount, afer relaining any recidual
value, iz charged 1o the opening balance of retained eamings. The carrying amount of
olher assets 8., whose remaining useful like i3 not mil on Aprll 01, 2014, is depreciated
over their remaining useful life. Uplo March 2014, the assets are depreciatad on Siraight
Line Method as per Schedule X1V of the Companies Act. 1356

| Inwvantories:

A Inventories of Raw Material, Stores and Spares are valeed at kower of cost or Mel
realizable value. However, the aforeseid ems are nol valued below cost f the
finished products in which they are fo be incorporated are expected fo be sold al or
sbove Ccosl.

B) Finished Goods are valued at weighted average cost [ Net realizable value which-
ever |s less including Excise Duty and all expenses atributable to producticn,

) Waork in Progresa s valuad al estimated cost including expenses attribuable to
production’ Mel reahzable value whichever is less

D)} Tools, Dies and Die Blocks are wvalued atl cost less Depreciation al straight Line
Methad.

E} Scrap is valued at realizable value including excise duty.
5 Revenue recongnition

Reyanue from sale of goods |s recongnisad, when all the significan? risks and rewsrde
of ownesship are wransferred to the buyer, ag per the terms of confracts and no sghiticant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the considration that will be derived from  sale
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of ke goods. It Also Incledes excise duy and price variation {if any) and excludes value
added tax’ sales lax, brokerage and commision,

L] Retirement Banalils:

The ratirement benefits of the employess include gralsly, earned |pave emcashrman! and
provident fund. The Gratuity is funded through the group gratuity insurance policy of Life
Insurance Caorporation of India and the liability i3 provided on actuarial valuation basis.
Earmed Leave encashment Liablity 18 provided for on actuarial valuation beased on
amployees’ enlitlement In accordance with the company's rules. Contribution to PF and
Pemsion Scheme is made in accordance with the Employees Prowvident Fund and Misc.
Prowvisiona Act, 1952

T Contingent Liabliites:

Contingant Liabilities, barring frivolous claims, are disclosed and those liabilities, which
are possible of maturing, are provided for

8 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactiong in foreign currendcies are recorded at the eschange rates prevailing alb ha
date ol the {ransactions. Foresgn currency denominaled curreni azsets & currant liabiltes
are translaled al year ond exchange rates. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in the
staternant of Profit & Losa. Foreign currency denominated fixed assets are also franslaied
al year end exchange rafes and resulling diference is dediledicredited to lixed assets,
In reapect of fixed assets purchased in foreign currency the differenca in exchange rate
al year end i3 adjustad In carrying amoun! of fixed assets,

L Borrowing Cosls:
Botrowing costs that are directly atinbutable o the acquiaition, construction, or production
of a quelifying asses are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset fill such fime the

assel is ready for ita intended use or sale. Other bomowing cosis are recognized as an
expanse in the peried in which they are incurred.

10 Current and Deferred Tax:

The provision for current fax is made al the ectual rate applicable for the income of the
year as given under the Income Tex Act, 1961. However provision for delerred tax is made
al the rate epplicable 1o the subsequent linancial year,

11 Other Accounting Policies:

Accounting Policies not specifically refarred fo are consistent with generalty accepied
Bcoounting  palicies.

(& P 5 GROVER) (SANDEEF HUMAR) (RAKESH M. KUMAR} (BINDU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Company Sacretary Managing Diractor Diirectar
DiN 00088457 OiM 01164263

FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARATERED ACCOLUMNTANTS
{Ragd Mo 001361M)

(KAISHAN MANGAWA)
PLACE ; CHANDIGARH PARTHER

DATED ; 30-05-2015 Membershep Mo, 513236
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

HOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL

CLIRRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Amount in Rs

Amownt i R

1. A} AUTHORISED
10000000 Eguity shares of As. 100 each 1000300030 100000000

B} ISSUED :

BO26200 Equity Shares of As. 104 each BO2E2000 50282000

C) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UFP
GO00000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104 each
fully called wp and pasd wup. 50000000 50000000

D} Forfelted Equity Shares
26,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ sach larfeited 66125 66125

TOTAL 50088125 SO0066125
2, Right of Shareholders

A} Each Sharehocider i2 entitied to one vobe per share.

B} Each Shareholder has the right in profitsurplus in proportion to amoun! pakd up with
respect 1o ehare holding.

C) In the event of winding wp, the equity shareholders will be enfiied fo receive the
remaining balence of assets, i any, in proportionate 1o their individual shareholding
in the paid up eqguity capilal of the company.

D} There is no change in the Mumber of Share oulstanding at the beginning and at the
end ol the Fmancial year

E SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES
Ho. of Ho. of
Shares hald Shares held

A} Jandwani Paly Producls Pyl Lid 1361200 1361200

B) Matrajan Investmenls & Finance Pyt Lid B20000 820000

C) Jay Dee Haoldings Pl Lid 280000 280000

) Incredible Capial Lid 500000 SO0000

E) Conzolidated Securities Ltd 1107800 1107800

NOTE 3 RESERVES & SURPLUS CURRENT YEAR FREVIOUS YEAR
1. Capital Resarve
State Capital Subssdy 1500000 1 500000
2 Balance In statement of profit & loss:
As per lasl Balance Sheet BETAOTAL TE2AT064
Agd: Prodit for the year TO0B3Z0 10502680
Add, Adjustrent for Depreciation 208423 0
TOTAL B9506493 BE2BA744
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

NGTE 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amounl in Rs, Amount in Bs

1 SECURED LOANS:
Al TERM LOAMNS FROM BANKS 21213929 291584006
{Secured against Hypothecation of respective
wiehicle under hire-purchage sgraamen f
Machinary B personal guaranion of directors)
B} TERM LOANS FROM OTHER PARTIES
From Maon-Banking Financial Companies 4TR0EED 130084565
(Secured against hypothecation of  respeclive
Vahigle under hire-purchase agresment |
Machinary & parsanal guarantes of directors)
2, UNSECURED LOANS:

A)  LOANS & ADVAMCES FROM BANKS #7EEBED avavar
[Against parsonal gquarantes ol dErectors)
8) LOAM & ADVANCES FRAOM RELATED PARTIES TIETFTS BISTTTR
i} OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES 162367 18284686
{Agairst personal guaranies of diracions)
TOTAL L2115970 T5387208
{As. in Lacs)
3 Repayment of loans 1st & 2nd years Srd & 4th years Alter 4 yoars
SECURED LOANS:
Al Term Leans From Banks 2075 TB 48
B}  Term Loans Frorm Cdber Parties a84.72 0.00
UNSECURED LOANS:
Al Loans & Advarces From Banks B4.57 6412 60.03
B8]  Loan & Advences From Faelaled Parlies 71 5B
Ty Tdher Loans & Advances BE.80 5

i] * Repayment will be reviewsd afier two years of the reporing period.
) Leans from Banks and NBFCs are repayable in moathly instalmeants,

NOTE § DEFERAED TAX LIABILIMES CUARENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Dafarred Tax Assats due to disellowances ws 438 2626710 3461613
2 Deferred Tax Ligbidy due o depreciation 2620445 19634566
Net Deferred Tax Llability 17984735 16172053
Lasl Yaar Balance o Deflared Tax Liability 16172553 158070
Charged through PE&L Account 1821782 365869

These Calculaticns are in accordanca with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting For Taxes on Income® |AS
22} iszued by fhe Institvle of Chadered Accourtars of Inga and these ara based on Income tax relurme
end the tooks of accounts of the company
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NOTE® SHORT TERM BORROWINGS CURRAENT YEAR FREVIOUS YEAR
Amount in As. Arnaunl in Fs.
1. SECURED LOAMNS:
&) LOAMNS & ADVANCES FROM BANKS
Tha Jammu & Kashmir Bank Lid(Cash Credit facility) 183556741 150357580
[Sacurad agamst hypothecation of stock oo irade,
Book Debds, Slores & Spares, Tooks, Implements,
Die Bigcks. Further the above loans are securad by
the firs! mompage of Land, Bullding and Machenary o
the Crompany and personal guaranteas af the
Fromotar Directors of the Company)
B) LOANE & ADVAWCES FROM OTHERS
The Mational Small mdustries Corp. Lid.
(Secwhed against Bank guarantes) Q815367 Bravizd
z UNSECURED LDAMS:
A) LOAN & ADVANMCES FROM RELATED PARTIES 9154255 B104255
TOTAL 202526363 165198978
NOTE 7 TRADE PAYABLES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Sumndiry Craditors:
A} Total outstanding dues of  Micro - -
& Senall Seale Industrial Entesprisss
=} Total culslanding dues of Crediors 174835368 19317618
olbier than Micro & Smal Scale
Indugirial Enbarprises
TOTAL 174835358 1g317as1e
NOTE 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES CURREMNT YEAR FREVIOUS YEAR
1. Caurrant Maturities ol Long tarm Borrowings
Al Setured Bosrowings 18114106 2r0Fazan
B) Unsecured Borrowings 11725248 1T42BE41
2. Imleresl Acsrued bul not dus aM 034 1ajasr
3 Payable for Capital Goods 2737855 26EE3TD
d. Statulary  Liabilities PROGOAG A147T264
. Expansas Payabla 1718135 13882145
E. Advances Tram Cuslomens SEA04R5 1830666
T, Dérgctor Aemuneration & Fes payvabée 854100 315470
TOTAL 55907919 G7S6T203
HOTE 5 SHOART TERM PROVISIONS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES' BEMEFITS
Proviséion Por Gratuily GDELEE3 Bdid 148
Provision for Leawe Encashment 1264 B8 1718114
2 OTHERS
Income Tax Prowision f8a524 2TIBT2
TOTAL T215409 pEZz3I34
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HOTE 11 LONG TERM LOANE & ADVAMCES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
(Unsecured but considerad goad) Amownd 0 As. Armadnt in Rs.

1 Capital Advancas 1788961 1885085
2 Securily Deposits 11600154 18045248
TOTAL 13475118 19930331

NOTE 12 INVENTORIES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(s par immaniories taken, valed &
cartifled by 1he managemanl)

1, Raw Matenals 17223706 34 TTE3E2

2. Work In Progress 20283TRAR 16580 TENRE

a Finishad Goods 11330026 13B4 7500

4. Sores & Spares 13805444 1353823870

% Toois & Dies 430682173 2142421

g. Scrap araen 2TE0H3

TOTAL 294352707 ZR0A94301

HOTE 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

(Unsacurad but considared good)
1, Detds aulstanding for a paricd BOEES LG 476 rREH
BKCABding Six months

2. Mher Debls 1 730%EG 113690028
TOTAL QETETADE 118457886

MOTE 14 CASH & CASH EQUIVALEMTS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Cash in Hand
2 Balanca wyih Scheduled Banks
A} Current Accounis
B} Fixed Daposits maturing wihin 12 Maonihs
{the above Fied Depasits are provided as
sRCUrly mangin morey against barrowings
quaranbes, and olher seminilmants)
Gl Interast accruad on Fued Deposis

TOTAL

838410

551629
GAZTORE

187024
G9EADED

200028

EAG12
4302613

141730
ar21881

HOTE 15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIQUS YEAR

(Ungacured bid considared good)

1. Advancas recoverabie in cash or In
in. kimgl or for vake to be received
2 Advanca 10 Mabedal supglisars
TOTAL

EEAG2TH
10084683

J602738

2162509
2A77TE2

4540291
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HNOTE 16 OTHER CURARENT ASSETS CURRENT YEAR PREYIOUS YEAR
Amcaint in Rs, Amound i As,
1. Adwance Incomsa Tax 1165384 1621163
2 Recoverable fram Government agencies ragraz BIGREDG
3 Inbarest Accruad bt not Recalved 73443 256682
TOTAL BASEE1S 1)TIESS
HOTE 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIDNS CURRAENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Sabe of Product
Gross Sales TEELG)94T BE2EE513T
2, Sale ol Services
Conwersionibol Work Charpes 5230791 10456649
FERET1734 BE34 17386
Less: Excisa [Duby' Service Tax 77534120 BBE29138
TOTAL GB3ITTHIY TT4212650
NOTE 18 DTHER INCOME CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 Intaresl Income
Intergs1 Aecalved on FORs A56141 33as522
Interes! FAecaivad - Odbers 1254487 FLLE] i
2. Other non-pperative Income
MisceRaneous Income 2OTE0RTY el T
TOTAL 22331505 18152057

HOTE 18 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

CURRENT YE&R

PFREWIOUS YEAR

Opening Siock of Raw Matesals

Purchases during 1he year

Less Closing Siock
TOTAL

S4TT2A62
Ith1838
414024200

TFA2AT06

IMEE00454

14318748
46415424949
4TE4 71047

1477262
443650685
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NOTE 20 CHANGES IN FIMISHED & SEMI-FINISHED STOCK CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Amoend | As, Armaunl in Fs,
Cpening Stock
Wosk In Progress 185BTEDSS 148032031
FG. Slock 1384 TROO 142284598
Sorap 272083 283705
TOTAL '&° 1800856438 162545238
Closing Stock

Work In Prograss 202837547 1689T7E0ES
FG., Stock 11030026 13847500
Scrap ITERI 272083
TOTAL '8’ 714241384 18095648
TOTAL (A-B) 34145736 -1T550410
HOTE 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1 ARamunpration 1o Direcions JE00000 Jaaoonn
2 Salares & Wages F1TE116E 77437351
3 Banus 1848120 843726
4 Providant Fungd- Dhrectors 16500 9360
. Providan Fund & Othess 3240827 2832642
E. Siaff & Labour Waltare 26412 HRADRLG
F Medizal Expenses GEE33 £1123
TOTAL BID&1057T S0084848
NOTE 22 FINANCE COSTS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

1. Interest Expenae
Al Interest on Working Gapétal Loan 2647576 225B5374
B] Iviarest on Term Logns 14306094 1E2RORS2
) intarast Others HaEzy 182532

2 Other Expenses
A Bank Chargnms 2EE1100 1BET343
TOTAL 44096602 40915745
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NOTE 23 OTHER EXPEMNSES CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Manufacturing Expenses Armaunl in He, Amownt N [As.
A}  Power & Fual 47BR80T1 49751751
B} Tools & Dies Consumed 4020000 5410863
C} Stores & Consumables 901 BAN4E 102035476
D}  Productionidoh Work Expenses 10871233 10228069
E} Repair & Manlenance Machinery H213114 5ATR0RL
F) Excize Duty on Finished Slock 0 -43258
Total A 158066524 173481948
2 Selling Expanzes
A}  Freight & Forwarding ATE0244 5207980
B} Business Promotion 241802 1115841
C} Aebates & Dmcounts 10109940 9505143
D} Provisson for Bad & Doubtiul Debts 0 g07E3
E} A & M Vehicles (LTCV) 2934599 3101346
Fy LD Charges 2253919 1801874
Total B 21000594 20822947

a Adminstrative & Other Expeanses
Al Travelling & Conveyance

i) Direcioss 415480 280559

¥ Others BTEE21 1001028

B} Professional Expanses &3z2723 BOAGEE

C} Telephone & Postage 588333 574171

D} Prnting & Stationary 415743 391 366

E} FRunning & Maintenance-vehicles 1088744 1288987

F)  Miscellanmous Expenses 180573 158499

G) A& M - Gansral A08141 239352

HY R & M - Building 177368 TTa126

) Bubseription & Membarship Fee 23506 &8

Jl o Rates, Fes & Taxes 340143 440095

Ki  Insurance TETO15 A18513
L) Awditors’ Bemuneralion

i1 Audit Fea 0000 65000

ii] Tax Audit Feso 10000 S000

i} Tax Matters Fee 30000 20000

ivl Cerilication work Fee S000 000

M) Advertiisament 41904 41828

M) Rant 2479200 3460000

0} Board Meeting Fees 197500 222500

P} Faorgign Exchange Rata Difterence 57668 a

Total C 9910332 10922488

Grand Tatal (A+B+C) 185977450 205007381
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HOTE 24 COMTINGEMWT LIABILITIES CURREMNT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Re. In Laca Rs in Lass

1. Claim agaimat company nol acknowledged as Debls, MIL HIL

A Estimyled amount of coniracts remasing o 17.23 BE RS
be erecuted on capital accounl

=B Caonlingen Liabilims = respest of un-assassed Undaterminable Undaterminabla

cases of lncome Tax, Excisa Duly,
Sabes Tax & Saervice Tax,
4. Eniry fax liabily and sderes) thergon lof which .60 .02
an underiaking has been given 10 sales fax
department &5 subject to declsion o petiton of
Mz Bhushan Power & Stkaal Limddes balfors
Hor'tée Pungab Hargane High Gourt.

5 Bank Ouaranes provided in @ sales fax case 0.75 0.75
far which appaal & Wing perding belore
DETLE.

A. Extize Duty damand for which appeais ara 1.09 G

pending bafprs appedant autharities.

HOTE 32 REMUMNARATION PalD TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTORZR:. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Managing Director

Finaneial Year 201415 2013-14

i Salary 36,00 an.ag

2 Providant Fund LT 0.09

AT 3009

The Remuneration te Dwaclors 8 paid in accordance wih Pan B of Schadule XN of Companias Act, 1956,

HOTE 26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

1. List of Related party and heir relationship
ABsOC|alas Pungab Pre-Slrassed Corcrela Works Pwi Lid,

Jandwand Poty Progucls Prvele Lid
Jay Des Holdings Private Lid
Natrajan Inwasimants & Finance Pyt Lid
Gea Cae Imestments & Financo Pl Lid
flacrity Holngs Private Limited
A. Humar lnvesiments & Finance Pl Lid,

Hay Maragemenl Parsonmel & Their PRelatives

Mr. Aakasn M. Kumar, Baneging Cireclor
Mrs. Bindu Chowdhary, Diractar

Mrs. Ritu Joshl, Director

Mr. Sandeep Huriar, Company Secrtary
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z, Detalls of Relsed Farty Tranasctions
{As, in Lacs)

Name of lhe Party Jandwand Foly Mr. Rakesh brs, Bindu Chowdhary
Producis Pt Lid. M. Kumar

Opaning Balenca E1.04 16.17 48.41
(81.04) (30.08) (46.41)
Loan | Aecelved during the year 2550 21.80 L
AIC (25.54) 141,771 0,00
Paid during the year 15.00 11.80 Q-]
[25.54) {57.58] ()
lnlerest Credited . 5 7
i} [~ (-
Clasing Balance 91.54 25147 46 a1
[B1.04) (15.17) (4641
Fent Paid aroa Y '
{3708} -} {-i

"Remunaration o Directors (Key Managemert Peraonnal) are given in Male No. 25,
"Fagures in brackats relale 1o Pravious Year,

NOTE 27 EARNING PER SHARE

The Company has calculated aarning per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 ‘Easning Per
Share’ issued by the Instigbe of Chartarad Accountants of India and accordingly the et Profit of As, 10.08
Lacs {10502 Lace) & dwvided by weighted avarage number of 50 Lacs {50 Lacs) eguity shares for
caizulaling Basic Earming Per Share and Diluled Eaming Par Share,

NOTE 28 MNOTE REGARDNNG PAYABLES A RECEIVABLES

Balance of cerain sundry debiors, lpans & eovances (inciuding capital advancas), craditors and olher
llabiliies ase in process of confirmatien'reconcillision. The management is of the opinion that adjustmend,
it any, arsing oul of such reconcillighon wouwd not be matedial,

NOTE 23 VALUATION OF CURRENT ASSETS & CURRENT LIABILITIES

In tha opinicn of the Board, the Current Asséls, Loans & Advances are approcimaiely of the value stated
il realised in the ordenary course of business. The provision lor known liab#ties s edequate and nat in
BxCEES Of amour reasonable and necessary

NOTE 30 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT 3008

Tha company i purchasing material genarally from traders, medium & large scale indusiny. The SOMpany
nas asked information regarding thesr registraben slatus under Micro Small & Medium Enterprisas
Developrmant Act 2006, In the absence of any inlimation received fram supgliers, e company is 1nable
o give Inlarmation relating e amounts unpaid as al the yoar end logeiher with the interest pesd/payabie
a3 roguirad wnder the said Act

MOTE 31 CALCULATION OF GRATUITY

The Gratuity labiry is provided for on the basts of an actuarial valustion made a he end of the finansisl
year The graluity schems 5 funded with the Lile Wmswance Corporation of India in the farm o group
grabualy msuprance policy. Tha sama 5 in complianse wilh Accounting Standard 15 ‘Emphayae Banelifs'.
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NOTE 32 SEGMENT REPOATING AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17

The company oparakes only in the manufaciuring of Cloged Die Stesd Fosgings and thersfore thers are
na reporlable Segments as per Acsounting Slandard 17 'Segment Reporting” ssusd by The Instilute af
Chartered Accountants of Indis.

MOTE 33 FOREMIN EXCHAMGE TRANSACTION CURRENT YEAR FREVIOUS YEAR
Rs. In Lacs Re. In Lacs
1. Velue of Impers cakculated on CLF. basig
A) Componenis erd Spare pars - .
B) Capifal Goods . .
2 Expendiiure In Forelgn currency
Direetor's Travelling Expessas 0.a3 -
3 Total value ol lmpored Goods conaumed mnd their percentage

A} Caomponents and Spara pans -
B} Components and Spare pans DECENAGE - -

4 Eamings In Forelgn Enchange
Export ol goods calculated on FOUB. Basis d12.56 350,31
NOTE 34 CPERATIMG LEASE MSCLOSURES AS PER AS 19 CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

The Company hag taken Land and oHlca premises unce: aperating lease agreesments. Thase are generally
nol non-cencelaols and are renewabée by muiugl consard on mutaally agreed ferms. Thewm 5 po suldease
paymenls expected 1o be received undar non-cancelable subleases al the balance sheel date sna no
restrickons (5 imposed by isase agraamonis.

Rs In Lacs
Lease payments for the year 34.70 Mg
Total of Future Minlmum Lease Payments undar
non cancalable aparating lease:

Payable within 1 “ear 3487 3d.71
Laler than 1 year bul nol lalter than 5 years 165.68 16748
Latar than & years 330.00 3A63.00

NOTE 35 RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES

Previous year figures have bean regrougsd & roarranged wherewars it ig necessary bo make tham
mmparm{e with those ol currant yaar

i P 5 GROVER} (SAMDEEP HKUMAR} (RAKESH M. KUMAR) (BINDU CHOWDHARY)
GM-Finance Company Sacretary Managing Direcior Dhrector
Ok QODEB40T OIN 011564263

AUDITORS REPORT

As per ouwr segarala reper ol even oale,
FOR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[Aegd Mo 0 361N

_ (KRISHAN MAMGAWA)
PLACE : CHANDIGARH PARTMER

DATED : 30-03-2015 Membershap Mo, 513236
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:
¥ 408, FIRST FLOOA, S5ECTOR 15-A, CHANDIGARH-150015
GIN: L2ES100HT961 L0452, Phone: D1 72-2774535
Email: info@samrethorgings.com. Wabeite. www.samralfongings.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105 {6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Folic Nois) /ODP ID%Client ID°....orvieimeeriineee

Mo. of Shares held ot

I L L G S L S im e i S i s e R
e e e Jb=ing
a Memberhembers of SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED henshy appoint.... ..o eeeeecre s ecsreecersscs v
OSSP SPSOOPPOUPPPSY .11 ¢ | 1 || 1 SO OO
(=, [ —— L A% myour Prody 1o aftend and wvabe for mefus on myfour

behalf at The :1-'.'|“ ANhII_.I.ﬂ.L GENEFI:AL MEEHME. cf the company 1o be held on Tuesday, e 290
day of Seplamber, 2015 2t 11200 AM, at the Regetensd Oflice of the Company &t & 4068, Ferst Fhoos,
Sector 15-A, Chandigart- 160015 ang at any adjpurnment thereaf, in respect of Such rosclutons as
are indicated below:-

Resalutions

' Ordinary Business i ikl
1 Adoplion of Financial Staternents for the vear ended 319 Mach, 2015

along with Reporis of the Directors and Sudilors

) Tl'.l- rgappoinl Mrs, Rilu Jashi (DIN 0588873 Diracior who retings by
nodancn

; 3 ) To appoint auddons gnd iz theair remunsralion

|

Sigreed an L. day ol 2015 i__'_f'*'F e _i

affiz

| Husoe Oy

Signaturedz) of the Shareholdars) RenErLe
Stlamp nere

“To be used lor sharas hald in electranic Torm

MNOTE:  The Proxy Form duly compiefed must be refurned 20 82 10 resch the Raegizfersd OMoo of the
Company, nol less than 48 hours before the commencement of lhe m=eting.
A Proxy nead nof be 8 Member of Company
E-voling particulars

EVShN User ID |_ Password

150826043 Please rofor Mote Mo, 16 of the Nolce
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SAMRAT FORGINGS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:
a 406, FIRST FLOCA, SECTOR 13-4, CHANDIGARH- 160015
Citd: L2EF100H19E T PLCDIMEZE, Fhore, 0172-2774555
Emal  irdodzamationgings.com, Websile wwaspmmatlorgngs com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AMD HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRAMNCE OF
THE MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDERS MAY OBTAIN ADDITIOMAL ATTEMDANCE
SLIPS OM REQUEST

MNAME OF THE SHAREHOLDERPRORY: Folia Ma. .. ..
ADDRESS:

DR I
Mo, of Shares held: Clignt 1D,

| gty record my prasence al the 34" Annual General Mectng of the Jompary 21 & 406, First
Fipor, Sactor 15-A, Chandigarh-160 015 on Tuesday, the 29 Sentember. 2015 a! 11:90 AM

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER ¢ FROXY [To be sqrad a7 the 1va of handing aves s sip|

MEMBERPROXY HOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPIES OF THE ANMLAL
REFORT TO THE MEETING

* To be used for shares held in electronic form
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Route Map of the Venue of the AGM
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REGISTERED OFFICE :
.\ # 406, First Floar, Sector 13-A,
i W Chandigarh-160 015

| Phone : 0172-2774555
E-mail : info@samratforgings.com

Website ; www.samratforgings.com



